London Borough of

Barking&Dagenham
Notice of Meeting

STANDARDS SUB-COMMITTEE (HEARING)

Tuesday, 21 July 2009 - 10:30 am
The Chamber, Civic Centre, Dagenham

Members: Councillor Mrs K J Flint, Mr K Madden and Jennifer Spearman

13 July 2009 R. A. Whiteman
Chief Executive

Contact Officer: Margaret Freeman
Tel: 020 8227 2638
Fax: 020 8227 2162
Minicom: 020 8227 2685
E-mail: margaret.freeman@Ibbd.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Appointment of Chair

3. Declarations of Interest

4, Members' Code of Conduct (Pages 1 -9)

5. Procedure for Dealing with Local Hearings (Pages 11 - 20)

6. Monitoring Officer Report - MC9-08 (Pages 21 - 136)

7.  Any other public items which the Chair decides are urgent

8. Private Business

Private Business

The public and press have a legal right to attend Council meetings such
as the Standards Sub-Committee (Hearings), except where business is
confidential or certain other sensitive information is to be discussed.
The list below shows why items are in the private part of the agenda,
with reference to the relevant legislation (the relevant paragraph of Parts
1 to 3 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended.
Paragraph 7c¢ — information presented to a Standards Committee or to a
Sub-Committee of a Standards Committee set up to consider any matter
under regulations 13 or 16 to 20 of the Standards Committee (England)

Regulations 2008, or referred under section 58(1)(c) of the Local
Government Act 1972).



9.

Any other confidential or exempt items which the Chair decides are
urgent



AGENDA ITEM 4

MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT

THE TEN GENERAL PRINCIPLES GOVERNING

THE CONDUCT OF MEMBERS OF LOCAL AUTHORITIES

The principles as set out below define the standards that Members should uphold

Selflessness - Members should serve only the public interest and should never
improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person.

Honesty and Integrity - Members should not place themselves in situations where
their honesty and integrity may be questioned, should not behave improperly and
should on all occasions avoid the appearance of such behaviour.

Objectivity - Members should make decisions on merit, including when making
appointments, awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards or
benefits.

Accountability - Members should be accountable to the public for their actions and
the manner in which they carry out their responsibilities, and should co-operate fully
and honestly with any scrutiny appropriate to their particular office.

Openness - Members should be as open as possible about their actions and those
of their authority, and should be prepared to give reasons for those actions.

Personal judgement - Members may take account of the view of others, including
their political groups, but should reach their own conclusions on the issues before
them and act in accordance with those conclusions.

Respect for others - Members should promote equality by not discriminating
unlawfully against any person, and by treating people with respect, regardless of
their race, age, religion, gender, sexual orientation or disability. They should respect
the impartiality and integrity of the authority’s statutory officers and its other
employees.

Duty to uphold the law - Members should uphold the law and, on all occasions, act
in accordance with the trust that the public is entitled to place in them.

Stewardship - Members should do whatever they are able to do to ensure that their
authorities use their resources prudently and in accordance with the law.

Leadership - Members should promote and support these principles by leadership,
and by example, and should act in a way that secures or preserves public
confidence.

July 2008
Page 1



MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT

PART 1

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Introduction and interpretation

This Code applies to you as a member of an authority.

You should read this Code together with the general principles

prescribed by the Secretary of State.

1. (1)

2)

3)

(4)
Scope

2. (2)

2)

3)

July 2008

It is your responsibility to comply with the provisions of this Code.
In this Code

“meeting” means any meeting of

(@  the authority;

(b)  the executive of the authority;

(c) any of the authority’s or its executive’s committees, sub-
committees, joint committees, joint sub-committees, or area

committees;

“member” includes a co-opted member and an appointed member.

Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (5), you must comply with this Code
whenever you

(@)  conduct the business of your authority (which, in this Code,
includes the business of the office to which you are elected or
appointed); or

(b)  act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a
representative of your authority,

and references to your official capacity are construed accordingly.

Subject to sub-paragraphs (3) and (4), this Code does not have effect
in relation to your conduct other than where it is in your official
capacity.

In addition to having effect in relation to conduct in your official
capacity, paragraphs 3(2)(c), 5 and 6(a) also have effect, at any other
time, where that conduct constitutes a criminal offence for which you
have been convicted.

Page 2



(4)

(5)

Conduct to which this Code applies (whether that is conduct in your
official capacity or conduct mentioned in sub-paragraph (3)) includes a
criminal offence for which you are convicted (including an offence you
committed before the date you took office, but for which you are
convicted after that date).

Where you act as a representative of your authority

(@) onanother relevant authority, you must, when acting for that
other authority, comply with that other authority’s code of
conduct; or

(b)  onany other body, you must, when acting for that other body,
comply with your authority’s code of conduct, except and insofar
as it conflicts with any other lawful obligations to which that other
body may be subject.

General obligations

3. (1) You must treat others with respect.

(2) You must not

(@ do anything which may cause your authority to breach any of the
equality enactments (as defined in section 33 of the Equality Act
2006);

(b) bully any person;

(c) intimidate or attempt to intimidate any person who is or is likely
to be

(1 a complainant,
(i) a witness, or

(iii) involved in the administration of any investigation or
proceedings,

in relation to an allegation that a member (including yourself) has failed
to comply with his or her authority’s code of conduct; or

(d)  do anything which compromises or is likely to compromise the
impartiality of those who work for, or on behalf of, your authority.

4, You must not

(@)

July 2008

disclose information given to you in confidence by anyone, or
information acquired by you which you believe, or ought reasonably to
be aware, is of a confidential nature, except where

0] you have the consent of a person authorised to give it;

Page 3



(i) you are required by law to do so;

(i) the disclosure is made to a third party for the purpose of
obtaining professional advice provided that the third party
agrees not to disclose the information to any other person; or

(iv)  the disclosure is

(aa) reasonable and in the public interest; and

(bb) made in good faith and in compliance with the reasonable
requirements of the authority; or

(b) prevent another person from gaining access to information to which
that person is entitled by law.
5. You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be

regarded as bringing your office or authority into disrepute

6. You

(@)

(b)

()

must not use or attempt to use your position as a member improperly
to confer on or secure for yourself or any other person, an advantage
or disadvantage; and

must, when using or authorising the use by others of the resources of
your authority

0] act in accordance with your authority’s reasonable requirements;

(i) ensure that such resources are not used improperly for political
purposes (including party political purposes); and

must have regard to any applicable Local Authority Code of Publicity
made under the Local Government Act 1986.

7. (1) When reaching decisions on any matter you must have regard to any relevant
advice provided to you by

(a) your authority’s chief finance officer; or

(b) your authority’s monitoring officer,

where that officer is acting pursuant to his or her statutory duties.

(2) You must give reasons for all decisions in accordance with any statutory
requirements and any reasonable additional requirements imposed by your
authority.

July 2008

Page 4



Personal interests

PART 2

INTERESTS

8.(1) You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where either

(@)

July 2008

it relates to or is likely to affect

(i)

(ii)

(iii)
(iv)
(V)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

any body of which you are a member or in a position of general
control or management and to which you are appointed or
nominated by your authority;

any body
(aa) exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb) directed to charitable purposes; or

(cc) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of
public opinion or policy (including any political party or
trade union),

of which you are a member or in a position of general control or
management

any employment or business carried on by you;
any person or body who employs or has appointed you;

any person or body, other than a relevant authority, who has
made a payment to you in respect of your election or any
expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties;

any person or body who has a place of business or land in your
authority’s area, and in whom you have a beneficial interest in a
class of securities of that person or body that exceeds the
nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued
share capital (whichever is the lower);

any contract for goods, services or works made between your
authority and you or a firm in which you are a partner, a
company of which you are a remunerated director, or a person
or body of the description specified in paragraph (vi);

the interests of any person from whom you have received a gift
or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £25;

any land in your authority’s area in which you have a beneficial
interest;

Page 5



(x) any land where the landlord is your authority and you are, or a
firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you are a
remunerated director, or a person or body of the description
specified in paragraph (vi) is, the tenant;

(xi)  any land in the authority’s area for which you have a licence
(alone or jointly with others) to occupy for 28 days or longer; or

(b)  adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as
affecting your well-being or financial position or the well-being or
financial position of a relevant person to a greater extent than the
majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
electoral division or ward, as the case may be, affected by the decision.

(2) In sub-paragraph (1)(b), a relevant person is

(@ amember of your family or any person with whom you have a close
association; or

(b)  any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any
firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are
directors;

(c) any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in
a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or

(d)  any body of a type described in sub-paragraph (1)(a)(i) or (ii).
Disclosure of personal interests

9.(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (7), where you have a personal interest in
any business of your authority and you attend a meeting of your authority at
which the business is considered, you must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that
consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent.

(2) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority which
relates to or is likely to affect a person described in paragraph 8(1)(a)(i) or
8(1)(a)(ii)(aa), you need only disclose to the meeting the existence and nature
of that interest when you address the meeting on that business.

(3) Where you have a personal interest in any business of the authority of the
type mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a)(viii), you need not disclose the nature or
existence of that interest to the meeting if the interest was registered more
than three years before the date of the meeting.

(4) Sub-paragraph (1) only applies where you are aware or ought reasonably to
be aware of the existence of the personal interest.

(5) Where you have a personal interest but, by virtue of paragraph 14, sensitive
information relating to it is not registered in your authority’s register of
members’ interests, you must indicate to the meeting that you have a

July 2008
Page 6



personal interest, but need not disclose the sensitive information to the
meeting.

(6) Subject to paragraph 12(1)(b), where you have a personal interest in any
business of your authority and you have made an executive decision in
relation to that business, you must ensure that any written statement of that
decision records the existence and nature of that interest.

(7) In this paragraph, “executive decision” is to be construed in accordance with
any regulations made by the Secretary of State under section 22 of the Local
Government Act 2000.

Prejudicial interest generally

10.(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a personal interest in any
business of your authority you also have a prejudicial interest in that business
where the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

(2) You do not have a prejudicial interest in any business of the authority where

that business

(@)

(b)

()

July 2008

does not affect your financial position or the financial position of a
person or body described in paragraph 8;

does not relate to the determining of any approval, consent, licence,
permission or registration in relation to you or any person or body
described in paragraph 8; or

relates to the functions of your authority in respect of

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)
(v)
(vi)

housing, where you are a tenant of your authority provided that
those functions do not relate particularly to your tenancy or
lease;

school meals or school transport and travelling expenses, where
you are a parent or guardian of a child in full time education, or
are a parent governor of a school, unless it relates particularly to
the school which the child attends;

statutory sick pay under Part XI of the Social Security
Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in receipt of,
or are entitled to the receipt of, such pay;

an allowance, payment or indemnity given to members;

any ceremonial honour given to members; and

setting council tax or a precept under the Local Government
Finance Act 1992.

Page 7



Prejudicial interests arising in relation to overview and scrutiny committees

11. You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-committee of such a
committee) where

(@) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not)
or action taken by your authority’s executive or another of your
authority’s committees, sub-committees, joint committees or joint sub-
committees; and

(b)  atthe time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a
member of the executive, committee, sub-committee, joint committee
or joint sub-committee mentioned in paragraph (a) and you were
present when that decision was made or action was taken.

Effect of prejudicial interests on participation

12.(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a prejudicial interest in any
business of your authority

(@  you must withdraw from the room or chamber where a meeting
considering the business is being held

0] in a case where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after
making representations, answering questions or giving
evidence;

(i) in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that the
business is being considered at that meeting;

unless you have obtained a dispensation from your authority's
standards committee;

(b) you must not exercise executive functions in relation to that business; and
(c) you must not seek improperly to influence a decision about that business.

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority, you
may attend a meeting (including a meeting of the overview and scrutiny
committee of your authority or of a sub-committee of such a committee) but
only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving
evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are also allowed to
attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right or
otherwise.

July 2008
Page 8



PART 3

REGISTRATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Registration of Members' interests

13.(1) Subject to paragraph 14, you must, within 28 days of
(@) this Code being adopted by or applied to your authority; or
(b) your election or appointment to office (where that is later),

register in your authority's register of members' interests (maintained under section
81(1) of the Local Government Act 2000) details of your personal interests where
they fall within a category mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a), by providing written
notification to your authority's monitoring officer.

(2) Subject to paragraph 14, you must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any new
personal interest or change to any personal interest registered under paragraph (1),
register details of that new personal interest or change by providing written
notification to your authority's monitoring officer.

Sensitive information

14.(1) Where you consider that the information relating to any of your personal interests is
sensitive information, and your authority's monitoring officer agrees, you need not
include that information when registering that interest, or, as the case may be, a
change to that interest under paragraph 13.

(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of circumstances which
means that information excluded under paragraph (1) is no longer sensitive
information, notify your authority's monitoring officer asking that the information be
included in your authority's register of members' interests.

(3) In this Code, "sensitive information” means information whose availability for

inspection by the public creates, or is likely to create, a serious risk that you or a
person who lives with you may be subjected to violence or intimidation.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



AGENDA ITEM 5

Procedure for Local Standards Hearings
1. Interpretation

(@  “Member” means the Member of the Council who is the subject of the
allegation being considered by the Standards Committee, unless the context
indicates otherwise. It also includes the Member’s nominated representative.

(b)  “Investigating Officer” means either the Ethical Standards Officer of the
Standards Board for England (ESO) who referred the report to the Council
(and includes his or her nominated representative) or in the case of matters
that have been referred for local investigation and matters which have been
referred by the Standards Committee to the Monitoring Officer for
investigation, references to the Investigating Officer mean the person
appointed by the Monitoring Officer to undertake that investigation (which may
include the Monitoring Officer, and his or her nominated representative).

(c) “The Matter” is the subject matter of the Investigating Officer’s report.

(d)  “The Standards Committee” refers to the Standards Committee or to any
Standards Sub-Committee to which it has delegated the conduct of the
hearing.

(e)  “The Democratic Services Officer” means an Officer of the Council
responsible for supporting the Standards Committee’s discharge of its
functions and recording the decisions of the Standards Committee.

() “Legal Adviser” means the Officer responsible for providing legal advice to the
Standards Committee. This may be the Monitoring Officer, another legally
qualified Officer of the Council, or someone appointed for this purpose from
outside the Council.

()  “The Chair” refers to the person presiding at the hearing.
2. Modification of Procedure

The Chair may agree to vary this procedure in any particular instance where he/she
is of the opinion that such a variation is necessary in the interests of fairness.

3. Representation

The Member may be represented or accompanied during the meeting by a Solicitor,
Counsel, or, with the permission of the Committee, another person. Note that the
cost of such representation must be met by the Member, unless the Council has
agreed to meet all or any part of that cost in accordance with its terms and conditions
of its policy in relation to Member indemnities.

The council has in place insurance to meet the legal cost of any elected or co-opted
member of the council to cover all reasonable and necessary costs charged by a

Local Hearing Procedures—May 2009 1
Page 11



representative appointed to represent the member/co-opted member who is charged
with being in breach of the Member Code of Conduct. The terms and conditions of
any insurance cover shall be in accordance with the council's insurance policy
currently in force.

4, Pre-Hearing Procedure (ESO’s Report)

Upon reference of a matter from an ESO for local determination following completion
of the ESQO’s report, the Monitoring Officer shall:

(@)
(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(@)

Arrange a date for the Standards Committee’s hearing;

Send a copy of the report to the Member and advise him/her of the
date, time and place for the hearing;

Send a copy of the report to the person who made the allegation and
advise him/her of the date, time and place for the hearing;

Request the Member to complete and return the model Pre-Hearing
Forms A, B, D and E, as recommended by the Standards Board for
England within 14 days of receipt;

In the light of any Pre-Hearing Forms returned by the Member,
determine whether the Standards Committee will require the
attendance of the ESO and any additional witnesses at the hearing to
enable it to come to a properly considered conclusion at the hearing,
and arrange for their attendance,;

Prepare a Pre-Hearing Summary Report setting out the course of the
allegation, investigation and Pre-Hearing Process and highlighting the
issues which the Standards Committee will need to address; and

Arrange that the agenda for the hearing, together with the Pre-Hearing
Summary Report and copies of any relevant documents are sent to:

) All Members of the Standards Committee who will conduct the
hearing;

(i) The Member;
(i)  The person who made the allegation; and

(iv)  The Investigating Officer.

5. Pre-Hearing Process (Local Investigation)

Upon receipt of the final report of the Investigating Officer including a finding that the
Member failed to comply with the Code of Conduct for Members or the Standards

Local Hearing Procedures—May 2009 2

Page 12



Committee finds that the matter should be considered at a formal hearing, the
Monitoring Officer shall:

(@) Arrange a date for the Standards Committee’s hearing;

(b) Send a copy of the report to the Member and advise him/her of
the date, time and place for the hearing;

(c) Send a copy of the report to the person who made the allegation and
advise him/her of the date, time and place of the hearing;

(d) Request the Member to complete and return the model Pre-Hearing
Forms A, B, D and E, as recommended by the Standards Board for
England within 14 days of receipt;

(e) In the light of any Pre-Hearing Forms returned by the Member,
determine whether the Standards Committee will require the
attendance of the Investigating Officer and any additional witnesses at
the hearing to enable it to come to a properly considered conclusion at
the hearing, and arrange for their attendance;

() Prepare a Pre-Hearing Summary Report setting out the course of the
allegation, investigation and Pre-Hearing Process and highlighting the
issues which the Standards Committee will need to address; and

(g)  Arrange that the agenda for the hearing, together with the Pre-Hearing
Summary Report and copies of any relevant documents are sent to:

) All members of the Standards Committee who will conduct the
hearing;

(i) The Member;

(i)  The person who made the allegation; and

(iv)  The Investigating Officer
6. Legal Advice
The Standards Committee may take legal advice from its legal adviser at any time
during the hearing or while they are considering the outcome. The substance of any
legal advice given to the Standards Committee should be shared with the Member
and the Investigating Officer if they are present.
7. Setting the Scene
At the start of the hearing the Monitoring Officer shall introduce each of the Members
of the Standards Committee, the Member (if present), the Investigating Officer (if

present) and any other Officers present, and shall then explain the procedure which
the Standards Committee will follow in the conduct of the hearing.

Local Hearing Procedures—May 2009 3
Page 13



8. Preliminary Procedural Issues

The Standards Committee shall then deal with the following preliminary procedural
matters in the following order:

(& Appointment of Chair
An Independent Member shall be appointed as Chair.

(b) Disclosures of Interest

The Chair shall ask Members of the Standards Committee to disclose the
existence and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests;

(c) Quorum

The Chair shall confirm that the Standards Committee is quorate, i.e. one
Councillor Member and two Independent Members.

(d) Hearing Procedure

The Chair shall confirm that all present know the procedure which the
Standards Committee will follow in determining the matter.

(e) Proceeding in the absence of the Member
If the Member is not present at the start of the hearing:

(0 the Chair shall ask the Monitoring Officer whether the Member has
indicated his/her intention not to attend the hearing;

(i) the Standards Committee shall then consider any reasons which the
Member has provided for not attending the hearing and shall decide
whether it is satisfied that there is sufficient reason for such failure to
attend,;

(i) if the Standards Committee is satisfied with such reasons, it shall
adjourn the hearing to another date

(iv)  if the Standards Committee is not satisfied with such reasons, or if the
Member has not given any such reasons, the Standards Committee
shall decide whether to consider the matter and make a determination
in the absence of the Member or to adjourn the hearing to another
date.

() Exclusion of Press and Public
0] The Standards Committee may exclude the Press and public from its

consideration of the matter where it appears likely that confidential or
exempt information will be disclosed in the course of this consideration.

Local Hearing Procedures—May 2009 4
Page 14



9.

(ii)

(iif)

The Chair shall ask the Member, the Investigating Officer and the legal
adviser to the Standards Committee whether they wish to ask the
Standards Committee to exclude the Press or public from all or any
part of the hearing. If any of them so request, the Chair shall ask them
to put forward reasons for so doing and ask for responses from the
others and the Standards Committee shall then determine whether to
exclude the Press and public from all or any part of the hearing.

Where the Standards Committee does not resolve to exclude Press
and public, the agenda and any documents which have been withheld
from the Press and public in advance of the meeting shall then be
made available to the Press and public.

A failure to comply with the Code of Conduct

The Standards Committee will then address the issue of whether the Member failed
to comply with the Code of Conduct in the manner set out in the Investigating
Officer’s report.

(@  The Chair shall ask the Member to confirm that he/she maintains the position
as set out in the pre-hearing summary
(b)  The Pre-Hearing Process Summary

The Chair will ask the legal adviser or the Democratic Services Officer to

present his/her report, highlighting any points of difference in respect of which

the Member has stated that he/she disagrees with any finding of fact in the

Investigating Officer’s report. The Chair will then ask the Member to confirm

that this is an accurate summary of the issues and ask the Member to identify

any additional points upon which he/she disagrees with any finding of fact in
the Investigating Officer’s report.

0] If the Member admits that he/she has failed to comply with the Code of
Conduct in the manner described in the Investigating Officer’s report,
the Standards Committee may then make a determination that the
Member has failed to comply with the Code of Conduct in the manner
described in the Investigating Officer’s report and proceed directly to
consider whether any action should be taken (Paragraph 11).

(i) If the Member identifies additional points of difference, the Chair shall
ask the Member to explain why he/she did not identify these points as
part of the pre-hearing process. He/she shall then ask the
Investigating Officer (if present) whether he/she is in a position to deal
with those additional points of difference directly or through any
witnesses who are in attendance or whose attendance at the hearing
can conveniently be arranged. Where the Standards Committee is not
satisfied with the Member’s reasons for failing to identify each
additional point of difference as part of the pre-hearing process, it may
decide that it will continue the hearing but without allowing the Member

Local Hearing Procedures —May 2009 5

Page 15



()

(d)

(e)

to challenge the veracity of those findings of fact which are set out in
the Investigating Officer’s report but in respect of which the Member did
not identify a point of difference as part of the pre-hearing process, or it
may decide to adjourn the hearing to allow the Investigating Officer
and/or any additional witnesses to attend the hearing.

Presenting the Investigating Officer’s Report

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

If the Investigating Officer is present, the Chair will then ask the
Investigating Officer to present his/her report, having particular regard
to any points of difference identified by the Member and why he/she
concluded, on the basis of his/her findings of fact, that the Member had
failed to comply with the Code of Conduct. The Investigating Officer
may call witnesses as necessary to address any points of difference.

If the Investigating Officer is not present, the Standards Committee
shall only conduct a hearing if they are satisfied that there are no
substantial points of difference or that any points of difference can be
satisfactorily resolved in the absence of the Investigating Officer. In the
absence of the Investigating Officer, the Standards Committee shall
determine on the advice of the Monitoring Officer which witnesses, if
any, to call. Where such witnesses are called, the Chair shall draw the
witness’s attention to any relevant section of the Investigating Officer’s
report and ask the witness to confirm or correct the report and to
provide any relevant evidence.

No cross-examination shall be permitted but, at the conclusion of the
Investigating Officer’s report and/or of the evidence of each witness,
the Chair shall ask the Member if there are any matters upon which the
Standards Committee should seek the advice of the Investigating
Officer or the witness.

The Member’s Response

(i)

(ii)

The Chair shall then invite the Member to respond to the Investigating
Officer’s report and to call any witnesses as necessary to address any
points of difference.

No cross-examination shall be permitted but, at the conclusion of the
Member’s evidence and/or of the evidence of each witness, the Chair
shall ask the Investigating Officer if there are any matters upon which
the Standards Committee should seek the advice of the Member or the
witness.

Witnesses

(i)

The Standards Committee shall be entitled to refuse to hear evidence
from the Investigating Officer, the Member or a witness unless they are
satisfied that the witness is likely to give evidence which they need to

Local Hearing Procedures—May 2009 6

Page 16



hear in order to be able to determine whether there has been a failure to
comply with the Code of Conduct.

(i)  Any Member of the Standards Committee may address questions to the
Investigating Officer, to the Member or to any witness.

() Additional Evidence

At the conclusion of the evidence, the Chair shall check with the Members of
the Standards Committee that they are satisfied that they have sufficient
evidence to come to a considered conclusion on the matter.

(9) If the Standards Committee at any stage prior to determining whether there
was a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct are of the opinion that they
require additional evidence on any point in order to be able to come to a
considered conclusion on the matter, the Standards Committee may (on not
more than one occasion) adjourn the hearing and make a request to the
Investigating Officer to seek and provide such additional evidence and to
undertake further investigation on any point specified by the Standards
Committee. All parties to the complaint will be informed if and when this
occurs.

(h) Determination as to whether there was a failure to comply with the Code of
Conduct

) At the conclusion of the Member’s response, the Chair shall ensure
that each Member of the Standards Committee is satisfied that he/she
has sufficient information to enable him/her to determine whether there
has been a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct as set out in the
Investigating Officer’s report.

(i) Unless the determination merely confirms the Member’s admission of a
failure to comply with the Code of Conduct (as set out in Paragraph
9(b) (i) above), the Standards Committee shall then retire to another
room to consider in private whether the Member did fail to comply with
the Code of Conduct as set out in the Investigating Officer’s report.

(i)  The Standards Committee shall take its decision on the balance of
probability based on the evidence which it has received at the hearing.

(iv)  The Standards Committee’s function is to make a determination on the
matter. It may, at any time, return to the main hearing room in order to
seek additional evidence from the Investigating Officer, the Member or
a witness, or to seek legal advice from or on behalf of the Monitoring
Officer. If it requires any further information, it may adjourn and instruct
an Officer or request the Member to produce such further evidence to
the Standards Committee.

Local Hearing Procedures—May 2009 7
Page 17



10.

(v)  Atthe conclusion of the Standards Committee’s consideration, the
Standards Committee shall consider whether it is minded to make any
recommendations to the Council with a view to promoting high
standards of conduct among Members.

(vi)  The Standards Committee shall then return to the main hearing room
and the Chair will state the Standards Committee’s principal findings of
fact and their determination as to whether the Member failed to comply
with the Code of Conduct as set out in the Investigating Officer’s report.

If the Member has not failed to follow the Code of Conduct

If the Standards Committee determines that the Member has not failed to follow the
Code of Conduct in the manner set out in the Investigating Officer’s report the
Committee will then consider whether it should make any recommendations to the
authority with a view to promoting high standards among members.

11.

(@)

(b)

(€)

(d)

(€)

(f)

Action consequent upon a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct

The Chair shall ask the Investigating Officer (if present, or otherwise the legal
adviser) and the subject Member whether, in their opinion, the Member’s
failure to comply with the Code of Conduct is such that the Standards
Committee should impose a sanction and, if so, what would be the
appropriate sanction.

The Chair will then ensure that each Member of the Standards Committee is
satisfied that he/she has sufficient information to enable him/her to take an
informed decision as to whether to impose a sanction and (if appropriate) as
to the form of the sanction.

Any Member of the Standards Committee may address questions to the
Investigating Officer or to the Member as necessary to enable him/her to take
such an informed decision.

The Chair should then set out any recommendations which the Standards
Committee is minded to make to the Council with a view to promoting high
standards of conduct among Members and seek the views of the Member, the
Investigating Officer and the legal adviser.

The Standards Committee shall then retire to another room to consider in
private whether to impose a sanction, (where a sanction is to be imposed)
what sanction to impose and when that sanction should take effect, and any
recommendations which the Standards Committee will make to the Council.

At the conclusion of their consideration, the Standards Committee shall return
to the main hearing room and the Chair shall state the Standards Committee’s
decisions as to whether to impose a sanction and (where a sanction is to be
imposed) the nature of that sanction, and when it should take effect, together
with the principal reasons for those decisions, and any recommendations
which the Standards Committee will make to the Council.

Local Hearing Procedures—May 2009 8

Page 18



(@)

12.

The Standards Committee has power to impose any one or a combination of
the following sanctions:

censure of that Member

restriction for a period not exceeding six months of that Member’s access to
the premises of the authority or that member’s use of the resources of the
authority, provided that those restrictions meet both the following
requirements:

0] they are reasonable and proportionate to the nature of the breach; and
(i) they do not unduly restrict the person’s ability to perform the functions
of a Member.

partial suspension of that Member for a period not exceeding six months
suspension of that Member for a period not exceeding six months

that the Member submits a written apology in a form specified by the
Standards Committee

that the Member undertakes such training as the Standards Committee
specifies

that the Member participates in such conciliation as the Standards Committee
specifies

partial suspension of that Member for a period not exceeding six months or
until such time as the Member has met either of the following restrictions:

0] they have submitted a written apology in a form specified by the
Standards Committee; or

(i) they have undertaken such training or have participated in such
conciliation as the Standards Committee specifies

suspension of that Member for a period not exceeding six months or until
such time as the Member has met either of the following restrictions:

) they have submitted a written apology in a form specified by the
Standards Committee; or

(i) they have undertaken such training or have participated in such
conciliation as the Standards Committee specifies

Reference back to the Ethical Standards Officer

If, at any time before the Standards Committee has determined upon any
appropriate sanction, the Standards Committee considers that the nature of the
failure to comply with the Code of Conduct for Members is such that the appropriate
sanction would exceed the powers of the Standards Committee, the Standards

Local Hearing Procedures—May 2009 9

Page 19



Committee may instruct the Monitoring Officer to request the Ethical Standards
Officer to resume responsibility for the conduct of the matter, and may adjourn the
hearing until the Monitoring Officer advises the Standards Committee of the Ethical
Standards Officer’s response to such a request.

13. The Close of the Hearing
(@  The Standards Committee will

0] announce its decision on the day of the hearing and provide the
Democratic Services Officer with a short written statement of their
decision, which the Democratic Services Officer will deliver to the
Member as soon as practicable after the close of the hearing; and

(i) give its full written decision as soon as possible but within two weeks of
the hearing to the relevant parties:

the Member

the complainant

the Standards Committee of any other authorities concerned
the Standards Board for England.

(b) The Chair will thank those present who have contributed to the conduct of the
hearing and formally close the hearing;

(c) Following the close of the hearing, the Democratic Services Officer will agree
a formal written notice of the Standards Committee’s determination and the
Monitoring Officer shall arrange for the distribution and publication of that
notice (or a summary of that notice, where required) in accordance with
Regulation 20 of the Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008.

14. Appeals

The Member may appeal against the decision of the Standards Committee by writing
to the President of the Adjudication Panel for England, ensuring that his letter sets
out the grounds for such an appeal, includes a statement as to whether or not he
consents to the appeal being heard by way of written representations, and is
received by the President within 21 days of the date of the written notice of decision
under Paragraph 13(d).

Local Hearing Procedures—May 2009 10
Page 20



AGENDA ITEM 6

STANDARDS SUB-COMMITTEE (Hearing)
21 July 2009

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL'S MONITORING OFFICER

COMPLAINT AGAINST A COUNCILLOR FOR DETERMINATION
REF: MC9-08

Summary:

The subject member is a member of both Barking and Dagenham council and of the
Greater London Authority (GLA). A complaint was submitted about the subject member’s
conduct it being alleged that he had breached the Code of Conduct in place in both
authorities.

The GLA standards sub committee met on 20 October 2008 and there decided to refer
the matter for investigation.. The standards assessment sub committee of Barking and
Dagenham council initially had dismissed the complaint on 6 November 2008 as
disclosing no breach of the Code of Conduct. However, the complainant asked for a
Review of that decision and on 3 December 2008 a differently constituted meeting of the
standards sub committee decided to refer the matter for investigation. | appointed Sanjay
Prashar, Deputy Head of Law to carry out the investigation. Helen Sargeant was
appointed by the GLA to investigate a potential breach under the GLA Code of Conduct.

Given the common ground between the two authorities, the standards committees of
both Barking and Dagenham council and of the GLA decided to conduct concurrent
investigations and, if the investigation found a breach of the Code, to hold concurrent
hearings.

Sanjay Prashar and Helen Sargeant presented their final investigation report to both
standards sub committees of Barking and Dagenham and the GLA (which met
separately) on 29™ April 2009. Their joint report found there to have been a breach of the
Code of Conduct of both authorities. The standards committees of both authorities
accepted the report findings and decided that the matter progress to a final hearing.

Given that both committees are dealing with the same matter, the standards committees
of both authorities have agreed to hold their final hearing concurrently with the other.
This means that while the standards committees of each authority will be convening to
hear the evidence and make its own decision they will convene at the same time and
place to hear the evidence together. The two standards committees will elect a chair on
each side and agree an overall chair for the purpose of the main hearing. After all the
evidence has been heard the two committees will retire to reach their own decision
although they can confer with each other during the course of the hearing.

Mr. Prashar will attend the meeting to present the joint investigation report which is

Page 21



attached at Appendix A. Ms. Sargeant is unable to attend.

The hearing must be conducted in accordance with the Standards Committee (England)
Regulations 2008 and guidance issued by the Standards Board for England. The
Regulations provide that a standards committee may conduct a hearing using such
procedures as it considers appropriate in the circumstances. The Guidance requires the
standards committee to hear the evidence relating to the complaint before reaching its
decision on the evidence before it. The monitoring officers of both Barking and
Dagenham Council and of the GLA will be in attendance to advise their respective
committees as to procedure.

After hearing all the evidence the standards committee is required to make a finding of
fact whether the member has failed to comply with the code of conduct or not and even if
it finds a beach it must also determine whether any sanction should be imposed.

Under Reg. 19 (3) of the Regulations the standards committee may impose any of the
following sanctions in the event that it finds that the subject member breached the Code
of Conduct of the relevant authority:

(@)
(b)

(©)
(d)
(e)

(f)
(9)

(h)

()

)

(k)

censure of that member;

restriction for a period not exceeding six months of that member’s access to the
premises of the authority or that member’s use of the resources of the authority,
provided that those restrictions—

() are reasonable and proportionate to the nature of the breach; and

(i) do not unduly restrict the person’s ability to perform the functions of a member;
partial suspension of that member for a period not exceeding six months;
suspension of that member for a period not exceeding six months;

that the member submits a written apology in a form specified by the standards
committee;

that the member undertakes such training as the standards committee specifies;

that the member participate in such conciliation as the standards committee
specifies;

partial suspension of the member for a period not exceeding six months or until
such time as the member submits a written apology in a form specified by the
standards committee;

partial suspension of the member for a period not exceeding six months or until
such time as the member has undertaken such training or has participated in such
conciliation as the standards committee specifies;

suspension of the member for a period not exceeding six months or until such
time as the member has submitted a written apology in a form specified by the
standards committee;

suspension of the member for a period not exceeding six months or until such
time as that member has undertaken such training or has participated in such
conciliation as the standards committee specifies.

It is a matter for the standards committee as to which sanction is appropriate in the light
of the evidence they hear. The Monitoring Officers of the respective authorities will

Page 22




ensure that copies of the Standards Board for England Guidance in relation to sanctions
are available at the hearing to assist members in this regard.

Recommendation:

The Standards Sub-Committee is asked to consider the report and make one of the
following findings:

1. that the subject member has not failed to comply with the code of conduct of
Barking and Dagenham council (‘the council’);

2. that the subject member has failed to comply with the code of conduct of the
council;

but that no action needs to be taken in respect of the matters which were
considered at the hearing; or

3. that the subject member has failed to comply with the code of conduct of the
council and that a sanction should be imposed.

Contact Officer:

Title:

Contact Details:

Nina Clark Monitoring Officer Tel: 020 8227 2114
Fax: 020 8227 2252
Minicom: 020 8227 2594
Email: nina.clark@lbbd.gov.uk
Consultees:

Margaret Freeman — Senior Democratic Services Officer

Background papers Used in the Preparation of the Report:

Standards Board for England Local Assessment Guidance

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Appendix A

Case Reference: Sept-05/ M C9/08

Report of an investigation under Section 59 of the Local Government Act 2000 into
an allegation concerning Councillor and Assembly Member Richard Barnbrook.

Page 25



Contents

Executive summary

Councillor and Assembly Member Richard Barnbrook’s official details
Therelevant legidation

The evidence gathered

Summary of the material facts

Conclusion on the material facts

~N o 0o B~ WN P

Councillor Rush and Assembly Member Richard Barnbrook’s additional

submissions

8 Reasoning as to whether there have been failuresto comply with the Code
of Conduct

9 Findings

Appendix A Schedule of evidence
Appendix B Conduct of the investigation

Page 26



1. Executive Summary

1.1 Richard Barnbrook has been a Councillor for Barking and Dagenham (“LBBD”)

since his election on May 5 2006, and has been an Assembly Member of the
Greater London Authority (“GLA™) since his election on May 5 2008.

1.2 Councillor Rush is a Councillor for Barking and Dagenham, and has Executive

13

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

111

portfolio responsibilities for Safer Neighbourhoods and Communities.

Councillor/ Assembly Member Barnbrook was filmed in an interview by Simon
Darby, Deputy Leader of the BNP outside Southwark Cathedral. The interview
appeared on hiswebsite, Y ouTube and his blog on the Daily Telegraph website.

The interviewer introduces Richard Barnbrook as “Richard Barnbrook BNP
Genera Assembly Member for London.”

Richard Barnbrook states during the recording that “ In Barking and Dagenham
alone 3 weeks ago, there was a murder of a young girl. We don’t know who's
doneit, her girlfriend was attacked inside an educational institute. Again, 2
weeks ago there was another attack by knives on the streets of Barking and
Dagenham where two people were murdered”

Councillor Rush complained to the GLA on 25 September 2008 that she knew
the statements to be lies, and her complaint to LBBD on 7 October 2008 was
that this was false information. She considered that the relevant breach of the
Code of Conduct (“the Code”) was disrepute.

The Code needs to be read together with the Relevant Authorities (General
Principles) Order 2001, and the relevant principles here are honesty and
integrity, and leadership.

The Monitoring Officers of both LBBD and the GLA instructed ajoint
investigation further to the referral from their relevant Standards Committees
sub-committees.

Mr Barnbrook wrote aletter to the Barking and Dagenham Recorder signing
himself off as both Assembly Member and Councillor, which was published on
11 December 2008 which stated “ ..To my mind it makes little difference whether
there were one or three murders— just one murder istoo many!”

Mr Barnbrook met with the investigators and said that he knew at the time that
he made the statements that they were inaccurate.

Mr Barnbrook said with regards his first allegation of a murder that the reason
he had said that there had been a murder was that it “came out wrong” because
of the speed of his delivery. He had meant to say that that the woman was from
Barking & Dagenham and murdered in Newham.

Page 27



1.12 Mr Barnbrook confirmed with regards his second alegation that there were two
murders, that he knew at the time that he made the statement that they were on
life support. He said that they did not die.

1.13 Councillor Rush’s main concern was the impact of these statements on the
community in terms of fear of crime, and their effect in undermining the
public’s confidence in local government and the police. Mr Barnbrook denied in
his meeting that this was the case. Councillor Rush stated at her investigation
meeting that the statements undermined the trusted messenger relationship built
up with the council/police and the community, she felt that the fear of crime was
asignificant issue in the borough, and moreover that there was a disparity
between actual incidents of crime and fear of crime the latter of which adversely
affected the quality of life of all people in the Borough. Mr Barnbrook in his
meeting with the investigators accepted that as a politician he should make sure
that what he saysis accurate, as by stating that there have been murders will
raise the fear of crime.

1.14 Theinterview was filmed and then posted on his website although at the time he
knew the statements to be incorrect. The recording was not live. Mr Barnbrook
said that although he himself did not view the blog until someone from London
Mothers Against Knivestold him of the complaint, he took responsibility for the
content of the blog.

1.15 Mr Barnbrook was asked by the national BNP whether he wanted to leave the
video on the blog after becoming aware of its inaccuracies and he said he wanted
it to remain because of hisbelief in gun crime, and thought it would be removed
within 4-6 weeks anyway. Mr Barnbrook said in his meeting with the
investigators that he thought that the blog had been removed in view of the
inaccuracies.

1.16 Mr Barnbrook said that he would not apologise for the statements until knife
crimeisover. He stated that he regretted saying that there were two murders
when there were not (in respect of one assertion made in his blog), and did not
regret stating that there was another murder (in respect of the other assertion).

1.17 Mr Barnbrook said that he did not believe that he misled people as murders are
happening. He was provided with aletter (document 14) which the investigators
had been given, which was from the Metropolitan Police Service in Barking and
Dagenham which showed that there had been no murdersin the period that he
had asserted that there were and that the number of murdersin LBBD were
decreasing. Mr Barnbrook said that he did not trust the police figures and had
made a Freedom of Information Act request and had different figures which he
would supply to the investigators. However, the evidence provided by Mr
Barnbrook did not verify this.

1.18 Mr Barnbrook in his response to the draft investigation report stated that it had
not been his intention to mislead anyone and the inaccuracies were unintentional.
During the meeting with investigators, he made it clear that he knew that the
statements were incorrect, and the investigators concluded that he did not attempt
to remedy this, as he did not re-record the video.

Page 28



1.19 In hisresponse to the draft investigation report, Mr Barnbrook apologises for
passing on information that was incorrect and said that he actually meant to say
attempted murders and that this was not picked up in the editing of the
recording. However, Councillor Rush in her response to the draft report
provided new evidence from the Metropolitan Police to show that there had
been no serious incidents in that period at all, which included anyone on life
support. Mr Barnbrook in his meeting with investigators said that he knew at the
time of the statement that they were on life support, and said in his response to
the draft report that they were attempted murders.

1.20 If we accept the evidence from the Metropolitan Police then this does raise
serious concerns as to the conduct of Mr Barnbrook both in the statements made
in recording the video, and then the evidence he has provided both at the meeting
with investigators and his response to the draft investigation report. At his
meeting with usin January, he said that the second statement “ came out wrong”
and he meant to say that they were on life support as he knew that they were. In
his response to the investigation report, he has said that he meant to say attempted
murders but due to the editing this was not picked up. However the evidence from
the Metropolitan Police show that there were no serious incidents during this
period. The investigators are minded to conclude that this new evidence raises
concerns about Mr Barnbrook’ s evidence provided at the meeting with
investigators as to why heinitially made inaccurate statements.

1.21 Mr Barnbrook has provided documents to demonstrate that people are murdered
in London because of knife, gun or other weapons, and has provided newspaper
articles that show the impact of such crimes.

1.22 Council Rush has provided documents to demonstrate that fear of crime affects
peoples behaviour and attitudes.

1.23 Asaresult of our investigation, we consider that:

(a8 Mr Barnbrook was giving the impression that he was acting as an
Assembly Member of the GLA, and a Councillor of LBBD

(b) Mr Barnbrook failed to comply with the Code of Conduct of both the GLA

and the LBBD, by bringing his office and the respective authorities into
disrepute.

Page 29



2. Councillor and Assembly Member Richard Barnbrook’s official details

2.1 Councillor and Assembly Member Richard Barnbrook was elected to Barking
and Dagenham Council on 5 May 2006 and as an Assembly Member on the
London Assembly on 5 May 2008, each for a term of four years. He was Leader
of his party at the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham during 2006/07 and
2007/08.

2.2 Councillor and Assembly Member Richard Barnbrook currently serves on the
following committees at the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham:
Assembly, Ceremonial Council and the Development Control Board. He is a
representative on the Dagenham Gateway Community Housing Partnership and he
was also a member of the Scrutiny Management Board during his first two years
of office. He is a member of the following London Assembly committees: Audit
Panel, Budget Monitoring Sub-Committee and the Health and Public Services
Committee.

2.3 Councillor and Assembly Member Richard Barnbrook gave a written
undertaking to observe the Code of Conduct of the London Borough of Barking
and Dagenham on 4 May 2006 and the Code of Conduct of the Greater London
Authority on 3 May 2008.

2.4 Councillor Barnbrook was unable to attend training sessions on the Code of
Conduct held at Barking and Dagenham on 3 and 24 September 2007 and 9
January 2008, but subsequently signed to confirm that he had read the training
material provided.

2.5 Assembly Member Barnbrook received training on the Code of Conduct from
the Greater London Authority on 8 July 2008 from the Monitoring Officer.

Page 30



3. Therelevant legidation
The Code of Conduct

3.1 Atthetime of the complaint both the Greater London Authority (“the GLA™”) and
the London Borough of Barking & Dagenham (“LBBD”) had adopted the Model
Code of Conduct as set out in the schedule to the Local Authorities (Model Code
of Conduct) Order 2007 as their Codes of Conduct, and the GLA had made dlight
amendmentsto it.

3.2 The Relevant Authorities (Genera Principles) Order 2001 sets out the principles
which are to govern the conduct of members of relevant authorities in England,
which include the GLA and the LBBD. The LBBD has these principles in its
preamble to the Code. The GLA has amended its Code so that it reads:

Paragraph 1 (2) of the GLA Code of Conduct

“You should read this Code together with the general principles
prescribed by the Secretary of Sate, which are as follows:

Selflessness

You should serve only the public interest and should never improperly
confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person.

Honesty and I ntegrity

You should not place yourself in situations where your honesty and
integrity may be questioned, should not behave improperly and should on
all occasions avoid the appearance of such behaviour.

Objectivity

You should make decisions on merit, including when making

appointments, awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for
rewards or benefits.

Accountability

You should be accountable to the public for your actions and the manner
in which you carry out your responsibilities, and should co-operate fully
and honestly with any scrutiny appropriate to your particular office.

Openness

You should be as open as possible about your actions and those of your
authority, and should be prepared to give reasons for those actions.

Page 31



Personal Judgement

You may take account of the views of others, including their political
groups, but should reach your own conclusions on the issues before you
and act in accordance with those conclusions.

Respect for Others

You should promote equality by not discriminating unlawfully against any
person, and by treating people with respect, regardiess of their race, age,
religion, gender, sexual orientation or disability. You should respect the
impartiality and integrity of the authority's statutory officers, and its other
employees.

Duty to Uphold the Law

You should uphold the law and, on all occasions, act in accordance with
the trust that the public is entitled to place in you.

Stewardship

You should do whatever you are able to do to ensure that your authority
uses its resour ces prudently and in accordance with the law.

Leadership

You should promote and support these principles by leadership, and by
example, and should act in a way that secures or preserves public
confidence.”

3.3  Paragraph 2 of the GLA and LBBD Codes states:

“ 2. —(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (5), you must comply with
this Code whenever you—

(a) conduct the business of the Authority (which, in this
Code, includes the business of the office to which you are
elected or appointed); or

(b) act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting
as a representative of the Authority,

and references to your official capacity are construed
accordingly.

(2) Subject to sub-paragraphs (3) and (4), this Code does not
have effect in relation to your conduct other than whereitisin
your official capacity.

Page 32



3.4  Paragraph 5 of the respective Codes state:

“You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as
bringing your office or authority into disrepute. “

Page 33



4. Evidence Gathered

The Complaint

Councillor Rush’s complaint to the GLA is as follows (Document 4 of the Schedule
of Evidence):

“ Please note that this is on Richard barnbrook’s blog which introduces him as a
Greater London Assembly Member. It is also on youtube. On the basis of the
comments made in the latter part of the video where Richard Barnbrook quite clearly
states that 3 weeks ago a young girl was murdered in an education establishment in
Barking and Dagenham | know this to be an absolute lie. He also goes to claim a
further 2 murders in the borough in the last 2 weeks which is also a lie. On making
these false statements not only on his blog but on You tube which has a world wide
audience | believe that Richard Barnbrook has brought his position as an elected
member of the GLA into disrepute he has also tried to damage the reputation of the
GLA and its elected Members as well as Barking & Dagenham Council, the fact that
Barking & Dagenham is on public record as a Safe place to live is brought into
disrepute by his total lack of honesty and integrity...I am very much aware of all the
incredible work that is being done by the GLA and its members alongside London
boroughs to tackle knife crime in the capital and | am very disappointed that all an
elected Assemblyman can do is to mock the efforts of others and to openly and
outrageoudly lie to whip up fearsin the London community.”

Councillor Rush’s complaint to the LBBD is as follows (Document 5 of Schedule of
Evidence):

“That a video recording of an interview, which appeared on Richard Barnbrook’s
blog and on You Tube, appeared to focus on and criticise the Borough, and include
false information. Councillor Rush considered that the statements made during the
interview resulted in the councillor acting in a way which brought his honesty and
integrity as a councillor into disrepute, and also, by association, the Council. She also
considered that the councillor’s actions were at odds with two principles within the
Code of Conduct: a duty to uphold the law and leadership.”

4.1 Oral evidence (meetings with Councillor Rush and Mr Bar nbrook)

i. Councillor Rush

e First viewed video blog on/around 24 September 2008 on Mr
Barnbrook’s' Daily Telegraph blog.

e Blog was also posted on Mr Barnbrook’s own website and on Y ou-
Tube

e Found statements to be inflammatory (inflamed fears in the
community and across London), that dealing with community
fears/fear of crime is a responsibility that any elected member
should take seriously.

L All references to Mr Barnbrook are to Councillor/ Assembly Member Barnbrook

10
Page 34



Because of her portfolio Councillor Rush knew that these
statements were untrue

Statements seem to be attempting to undermine confidence in
public safety, confidence with the police, and are directly at odds
with the principle of leadership

Councillor Rush said that across London, politicians are working
hard to reassure the elderly/ young people that the streets are safe
and by what Mr Barnbrook has said he has deliberately set out to
inflame fear and undermine the public’s trust and confidence in
local government and the police.

Presented letter from the Metropolitan Police in Barking &
Dagenham confirming that according to its statistics there were no
murders in Barking and Dagenham during the 3 weeks preceding
the posting of the video blog.

Presented letter from Mr Barnbrook to local newspaper published
on 11 December 2008 and headlined “Number of murders not
relevant” in support of assertion that Mr Barnbrook knew the
statements to be wrong and yet kept them posted on website

Mr Barnbrook made the statements knowing them to be untrue

Considered that Mr Barnbrooks actions brought the Council into
disrepute because statements undermine trusted messenger
relationship built up by Councillor Rush/the police with the
community and undermined their message of reassurance with
regards murders in the borough.

Following a murder there is a lot of effort by the Community
Safety Strategic Partnership to reinforce the community message.
The Partnership has worked hard to reassure the community and
they are responding to that message. The kind of comment from Mr
Barnbrook “throws that all off side”. that she had people coming
up to her to state “three murders — what are you keeping from us?’

Fear of crimeisamain issuein the Borough
Disparity between actual and fear of crime
Fear of crime affects quality of life of all people in the Borough

Y oung people more likely to join gangs and older people are less
likely to leave home after dark when there is a perception of crime

11
Page 35



In LBBD Mr Barnbrook was the leader of the Opposition until his
election to the GLA. The new leader of the Opposition does not
have the same profile as Mr Barnbrook. The BNP's reputation is
taken seriousdy and they are a legitimate party in Barking &
Dagenham.

Would like a public apology and a period of cooling off for a few
months so that he is not alowed in the chamber until he
understands that there are certain standards for elected members
that he has to abide by, for example, sitting outside the Chamber
for a couple of months

ii.  Councillor/ Assembly Member Barnbrook

Considered complaint to be a personal attack on him by Councillor
Rush

Has used blogs as a communication tool since “approximately
2004/2005”

Checks contents of blogs and takes responsibility for these
although he did not have time to see the final version of the blog in
guestion.

Initially he said that prior to the video going out, there was a
murder of a young African Caribbean woman in Barking &
Dagenham, and there were two other fatal attacks. He later said
that that the woman who was killed was from Barking &
Dagenham but was killed outside the area in Newham, and in
relation to the other two attacks, the people did not die.

With regards the first incident, Mr Barnbrook said that the
statement “came out wrong” because of the speed of his delivery.
With regards the second incident, Mr Barnbrook said that he
“spoke too soon” and knew at the time that they were on life
support.

Did not himself view the video containing the statements giving
rise to this complaint until (London Mothers against knives) told
me about the complaint”

Was asked by national BNP officials whether he wanted to leave
video on blog after becoming aware of inaccuracies. He believed
that the overall tenor till stands, and that it should be left on the
website regardless of the misstatement. Indicated that his belief in
gun crime [was] strong enough to keep it on his website and that he
was of the view that it “ would be removed in 4-6 weeks anyway”

12
Page 36



Felt that that the information was not correct, but “ until knife crime
isover | will not apologise”

Did not regret making the statements, but he did regret not putting
the correct information over, and it would have been better if the
correct information had been put across. He regretted saying that
there were two murders when there were not, but did not regret
referring to the other murder.

Mr Barnbrook said he had an audit process for screening
information before publishing it. This was through the media,
police and public.

With reference to the article in the local newspaper in December
2008, he said that what he was saying was that nothing is being
done in the Borough, even if one person dies or three, something
still has to be done.

Denied that his comments undermined the public’s trust and
confidence in local government and in the police, as the police
don’t have power or resources to deal effectively with knife crime.
Politicians should say what is happening and he is feeding back to
the community what is happening in real life.

Thought that the blog had been removed in view of the fact that
there had been inaccuracies.

If he had said three murders took place, that wouldn’'t have been
inaccurate because murders have happened in the Borough.

If he had said that people are dying by the knife that would also
have been accurate. “I don’t believe that | misled them, there are
murders happening”.

He added “but | could have made lots of other reportsif I’d wanted
to undermine police and the Borough. If | had to go through this
again, | would do it again, but making sure it was accurate.”

Comments were to show that this is happening, it was not enough
for politiciansto say it isall going nicely.

He said that he did not trust the figures from the Metropolitan
Police and had made a Freedom of Information request and had
different figures returned.

He said that his actions were not intentiona

Specific responsesto Allegation 1

13
Page 37



There was a murder but that in fact it involved a woman from the
Barking and Dagenham area being murdered outside the Borough
(in Newham)

Had in fact meant to say that there had been a murder of agirl from
Barking and Dagenham and that the statement “had come out
wrong because of speed of delivery”

Specific responses to Allegation 2

Acknowledged stating that there were two murders but that in fact
“ the two people didn’t die, they were critically ill but didn’t die”

Accepted that at the time of making the statement he knew that the
two individuals werein fact on life support

Confirmed that both individualsin fact survived

4.2 Documentary evidence

Councillor Rush

Letter from Hugh Boyle to Councillor Rush: ‘Barking and Dagenham —
Murder Statistics dated 9 December 2008

Undated newspaper article — ‘BNP' s Barnbrook under fire over *YouTube
murder claim’. Barking and Dagenham Recorder

Newspaper article — statement of Councillor Barnbrook in the Barking and
Dagenham Recorder: ‘Number of murders not relevant’ dated 11
December 2008

14
Page 38



. Summary of material facts

. Councillor/ Assembly Member Barnbrook was filmed in an interview outside
Southwark Cathedral. He is introduced as “ Richard Barnbrook BNP General
Assembly Member for London” (the transcript of the blog is at Document 3).

. The blog appeared on www.richardbarnbrook.com, Y ouTube, and the Daily
Telegraph website.

. He states during the recording that “..In Barking and Dagenham alone 3 weeks
ago, there was a murder of a young girl. We don’t know who's doneit, her
girlfriend was attacked inside an educational institute. Again, 2 weeks ago there
was another attack by knives on the streets of Barking and Dagenham where 2
people were murdered..”

. Councillor Rush, member for LBBD made a complaint to both the GLA and the
LBBD about the content of the blogs that she had seen on or around 24 September
2008. The GLA’s Assessment Sub-Committee on 20 October 2008 decided that
there was enough evidence to instruct the Monitoring Officer to investigate
whether there had been a breach of the Code of Conduct, and considered that Mr
Barnbrook was acting in his capacity as an Assembly Member.

. The LBBD’s Review Sub-Committee decided that there was enough evidence to
instruct the Monitoring Officer to investigate whether there had been a breach of
the Code of Conduct, and considered that Mr Barnbrook was acting in his capacity
as a Councillor of Barking & Dagenham.

. The Monitoring Officers of both LBBD and the GLA instructed a joint
investigation.

. Mr Barnbrook wrote a letter to the Barking & Dagenham Recorder, signing
himself off as both Assembly Member and Councillor, which was published on 11
December 2008 which stated “ thisistypical of the unhelpful approach taken by
so many politicians today. They seek to whitewash and sidetrack the genuine
concerns of the man in the street by raising issues which are ssimply irrelevant.
Violent street crimeisa grave concern for all of uswho live in Barking &
Dagenham and in London. To my mind it makes little difference whether there
were one or three murders— just one murder is one too many! We need to focus
on what, if anything, is being done about it, and | will ssmply trying to do just that.
Arguing about numbers won'’t solve anything.”

. Councillor Rush met with the investigators on 16 January 2009, and Mr
Barnbrook met with the investigators on 6 February 2009. The summary of their
evidence presented in the meeting is contained in section 4 above and the record
of their meetings are set out at Documents 17 - 19.

. Councillor Rush stated in her original complaints to the LBBD and the GLA that
both Mr Barnbrook’ s assertions relating to murders were lies. She said in her
meeting with the investigators that she knew that they were lies because of her

15
Page 39



portfolio responsibilities (sheis portfolio holder at Barking & Dagenham for
Neighbourhoods and Communities).

10. Councillor Rush said in her complaint to the GLA that she considered the
statements on the blog breached the general principles of honesty and integrity,
and the code of conduct (asit brought the authority into disrepute). She also said
thisin her complaint to the Assessment Sub-Committee of the LBBD, aswell as
including the general principles of duty to uphold the law and leadership. In her
meeting with the investigators she aso added the other general principles of Duty
to Uphold the Law, and Leadership.

11. Mr Barnbrook met with the investigators on 6 February 2009. He said in his
meeting with the investigators that he knew at the time that he made the
statements that there had not been fatalities in Barking & Dagenham.

12. He said with regards to the first allegation of a murder that the reason he had said
that there had been a murder was that it “came out wrong” because of the speed of
his delivery. He had meant to say that that the woman was from Barking &
Dagenham and murdered in Newham.

13. Mr Barnbrook confirmed with regards the second statement of his allegation that
there were two murders, he knew at the time that he made the statement that they
were on life support. He said that they did not die. (However, see paragraphs 7.3
and 7.4)

14. Mr Barnbrook took responsibility for the blog although he did not check its
content until (London Mothers Against Knives) told him about the complaint.

15. A letter was sent to him by email from the legal team at the GLA on 23 October
2008 following the meeting of the Assessment Sub-Committee enclosing the
Decision Notice. The Decision Notice set out details of the complaint, and the
decision and the reasons for it.

16. A letter was sent to him from LBBD following the meeting of the Review Sub-
Committee enclosing the Decision Notice. The Decision Notice set out details of
the complaint, and the decision and the reasons for it.

17. Therecording of the video was not a live recording.

18. Mr Barnbrook in the investigation meeting said that the video was usually on the
personal blog for three weeks. He thought it would be removed within 4-6 weeks.
The blogs appeared on the internet, without restriction.

19. Mr Barnbrook accepted he was asked by the national BNP if he wished to remove
the blog, and he determined that it should remain on the internet as he believed
that the overall tenor still stood regardless of the misstatement. (The investigators
did not ascertain when this communication took place).

20. Mr Barnbrook said that he would not make an apology.” He said that “ 1 would
say that the information that was given over was not correct. But until knife crime

16
Page 40



21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

isover, | will not apologise.” Mr Barnbrook acknowledged he had made a
misstatement and “ | do regret saying that two people died and they didn’t, but |
don’'t regret saying about the murder” .

Mr Barnbrook wrote aletter to a newspaper, signing his name off as both
Assembly Member and Councillor which was published in the Barking &
Dagenham recorder on 11 December 2008. He said in this article that “ to my mind
it makes little difference whether there were one or three murders - just one
murder istoo many!”

A letter dated 9 December 2008 from Barking & Dagenham Metropolitan Police
to Councillor Rush shows that murder figures are decreasing and that there were
no murdersin the period to which Mr Barnbrook referred. Mr Barnbrook disputes
this as factual information. He had made Freedom of Information Act requests and
said that he had different figures returned. The documentation that Mr Barnbrook
has provided do not provide murder statistics for the LBBD, but are crime
statistics.

At the time of the meeting with Mr Barnbrook on 6 February 2009, the recordings
were still on the internet, but have since been taken down.

Councillor Rush in her response to investigators on the draft investigation report
provided evidence to show that not only were there no fatalities but there were no
serious incidents during the period 1 September — 24 September 2008.

Mr Barnbrook in his response to the draft investigation report apologised for
passing on information that was incorrect, said that he actually meant to say
“attempted murders’, and also stated that he did not apologise for trying to
highlight a genuine problem in order to encourage something to be done about it.

17
Page 41



6. Conclusion on facts

1.

That Councillor Rush in her complaint considered the statements to be a lie, and
Mr Barnbrook in his statements said that he knew at the time of making these
statements that they were not correct. Councillor Rush in her meeting on the 16
January 2009 states that “ because of her portfolio responsibilities she knows these
statements to be false.”

The Metropolitan Police Service in Barking & Dagenham have confirmed this by
letter and said that there was one murder on April 19 2008 and not in the 3 week
period alleged by Mr Barnbrook. The letter also shows that the murder rate has
been decreasing.

Councillor Rush’s main concern as she says in her statement is the impact of these
statements on the community in terms of fear of crime, and that they undermine
the public’s confidence in local government and the police. Mr Barnbrook denied
in his meeting that this was the case. Councillor Rush said that it undermined the
trusted messenger relationship built up with the council/police and the
community, that the fear of crime is the main issue in the borough, and the fear of
crime affects the quality of life of all people in the borough. However, Mr
Barnbrook accepted the point made to him in the meeting with investigators that
as a politician he should make sure that what he says is accurate, as if he says
there have been two murders and there haven't thiswill raise the fear of crime.

That the blog was filmed and then posted on Mr Barnbrook’s website although at
the time he knew the statements to be incorrect. He gave the reason for this as the
“speed of delivery”. The recording was not live. Mr Barnbrook although he
himself did not view the blog until someone from London Mothers Against
Knives told him of the complaint, said that he took responsibility for the content
of the blog.

Mr Barnbrook was asked by the national BNP whether he wanted to leave the
video on the blog after becoming aware of its inaccuracies and he said he wanted
it to remain because of his belief in gun crime, and thought it would be removed
within 4-6 weeks anyway.

Mr Barnbrook said that he would not apologise for the statements although stated
that he regretted saying that there were two murders when there were not, and did
not regret stating that there was another murder.

However, in his response to the investigation report, he has apologised for passing
on information that was incorrect, that he meant to say that there were attempted
murders, although did not apologise for trying to highlight a genuine problem in
order to encourage something to be done about it.

Councillor Rush has provided evidence from the Metropolitan Police in response
to the draft report that show that there were no serious incidents during that time
period, which includes nobody on life support.

18
Page 42



8. Mr Barnbrook also said that he did not believe that he misled people as murders
are happening. He said that he did not trust the police figures and had made a
Freedom of Information Act request and had different figures which he would
supply to the investigators. However, the evidence provided by Mr Barnbrook

does not verify this.

19
Page 43



7. Councillor Rush and Councillor/ Assembly Member Richard Barnbrook’s
additional submissions

The investigators would like to thank both Councillor Rush and Councillor/ Assembly
Member Barnbrook for providing them with various documents. Apart from the
documents set out in the Schedule of Evidence these have not been included in the
report but have been collated as background papers, and we can provide these to the
Committee, Monitoring Officers, Mr Barnbrook and the complainant on request. We
recognise the significance they attach to these documents, but because of the narrow
remit of thisinvestigation, we do not consider them to be strictly relevant.

Councillor Rush’ s evidence not used

7.1 Councillor Rush provided the investigators with documents which she
considered showed that fear of crime was a key concern of people, that the use of
knivesisincreasing and as to why people carry knives.

Mr Barnbrook’ s evidence not used

7.2 Mr Barnbrook provided the investigators with newspaper articles which
suggested that violent crime statistics were in disarray as crime figures had been
misreported (however this did not include murder rates), as well as newspaper
articles about knife crime. He also provided the investigators with responses to
FOI requests about crime figures, numbers of murders in Barking and Dagenham,
numbers in London admitted to hospital as a result of injuries sustained using
knives, guns or other weapons and the destination of discharge from hospital,

7.3 Comments on Councillor Rush’s comments on draft report

Councillor Rush disputes the assertion put forward by Mr Barnbrook that when
referring to the occurrence of an incident on the streets of Barking and
Dagenham* having resulted in two murders, he had in fact intended to state that
the two victims did not die but were placed on life support before recovering.

She has produced evidence sourced from the Metropolitan Police that there were
in fact no reported incidents in Barking and Dagenham during the period
between 1-24 September 2008 which resulted in any individual suffering critical
injuries requiring intensive care.

This evidence appears to cast doubt over the accuracy of the evidence provided
by Mr Barnbrook during hisinvestigation interview.

However, whilst the investigators have no reason to doubt the validity of the
Metropolitan Police data, some uncertainty remains as to when the original video
footage was taken, and as a consequence, whether the time period to which the
data relates corresponds with the time period to which Mr Barnbrook refersin
his blog. The investigators have sought verification from Mr Barnbrook’s
Personal Assistant as to the date of production of the video, however, he was
unwilling to assist in this regard.

20
Page 44



* Mr Barnbrook refers on the blog to thisincident having taken place “ two weeks ago”

74 Comments on Mr Barnbrook’s comments on draft report (our comments in

italics)

We have considered Mr Barnbrook’s comments with care and taken theminto
account in formulating our final report. Where appropriate, we have included his
comments and responded to them in the main body of the report.

= | accept the general validity of the complaint but do not accept that the
inaccuracy of my statement was deliberate.

Mr Barnbrook stated at our meeting with him that with regards the first murder that
the information came out wrong because of the “ speed of delivery” , and the second
statement was wrong because “ he spoke too soon” . At the time he made the
recording with regards this second statement he admitted at the interview with us
that when he was making the statement he knew that it was wrong and that they were
on life support.

= | did not know that the data contained in the recording was incorrect. | would
not have posted the recording if | had known that it was incorrect.

Thisis different to the information that he provided at the meeting with us. He
admitted at the meeting that he did know that the information was not correct.

= Oncel redised that the data was incorrect, the recording was removed from
the internet on my instruction within 24 hours.

At our meeting with Mr Barnbrook, he admitted that he knew that the information
was inaccurate when he made the recording. He would have been informed of the
complaint made by Councillor Rush after the meeting of both Assessment Sub-
Committees of both the GLA and LBBD and also the Review Sub-Committee of
LBBD and therefore would have been informed that the video was on the internet at
thistime. It was not until the investigators spoke to him at their meeting in January
2009 that he removed the statements.

= Although | knew that the video was to be used for some purpose, | did not
know the exact timing or media that would be used to convey it.

In our meeting with him, he said that the BNP national website had asked himif he
wanted to leave the recording on there.

= The speed of the delivery of the report, meant that some of the remarks | had
intended to make, did not come out as | had intended them.

As we stated this was not being published live, so it could have been re-recorded.

21
Page 45



= | had meant to say that one girl from Barking and Dagenham had been
murdered in Newham, not that she had been murdered within the Barking and
Dagenham borough.

Thisis addressed already in the report.

= The other two cases | mentioned were attempted murders and, at the time, the
victims were in intensive care. Very fortunately these victims pulled through.

In the recording he states that they were murders.

= When| stated that these were “murders’ | had actually meant “attempted
murders’. Thiswas not picked up in the editing of the report.

He did not state thisin hisrecording, he did not re-record, and he did not say thisin
our meeting with him, or when we sent him a copy of the record of our meeting to
review.

= Themessage | wastrying to convey, in filming the report, was that knife crime
in the borough of Barking and Dagenham is high and proportionately one of
the highest in London. My intention in highlighting this was to make people
aware of thisin order to engage and encourage them to join in combating the
problem rather than to frighten people or to criticise the Metropolitan Police.

Mr Barnbrook in the video states that various murders have taken place due to
knife crime and thisis factually incorrect.

= The Metropolitan Police statistics that they publish are inaccurate.

We have addressed this.

= | apologise for passing on information that was incorrect. It had not been my
intention to mislead anyone and the inaccuracies were unintentional.

At his meeting with us, he stated that he would not make an apology. He has now

apologised for passing on information that was incorrect. He knew at the time he
made the statements that they were incorrect and the video was not re-recorded.

= | do not apologise for trying to highlight a genuine problem in order to
encourage something to be done about it.

The recording emphasised that there had been murdersin Barking & Dagenham
which he knew was factually incorrect.

= | consider that the complaint is part of a political campaign against me.

22
Page 46



We have been addressing the issue as to whether thisisor isnot a breach of the
Code
of Conduct.

Richard Barnbrook 15 April 2009

8. Reasoning and findings as to whether there been a failure to comply with the
Code of Conduct

Capacity

8.1 Both the GLA and LBBD Codes of Conduct only apply to a member acting in
their official capacity. Paragraph 2 (1) of the Code requires that a member must
comply with the Code whenever they:-

(a) conduct the business of the Authority (which, in this Code, includes the
business of the office to which you are elected or appointed); or

(b) act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a representative
of the Authority.

TheGLA

8.2 The Assessment Sub-Committee at its meeting of 20 October 2008 decided as set
out in its Decision Notice (enclosed at Document 10) that “Mr Barnbrook
appeared to hold himself out as an Assembly Member and therefore the alleged
conduct of the member fell within the scope of the Authority’ s Code of Conduct.”

TheLBBD

8.3 The Assessment Sub-Committee sitting on 6 November 2008 to consider this
complaint concluded that Mr Barnbrook was at the time of presenting his
video blog not acting in his official capacity as a representative of LBBD. It
decided to take no further action in response to the complaint. Councillor Rush
however sought a review of the decision and the LBBD Review Sub
Committee sitting on 3 December 2008 determined that the matter should be
referred to the Monitoring Officer to investigate

8.4 Although the Decision Notices do not give any further detail, the Standards Board
Case Review 2008 provides on page 3 that:

“the issue of whether a Member has been representing an
Authority or acting in a private capacity is something which
must be established...ldeally thiswill be established when
assessing complaints. However, sometimes it will only become
clear during an investigation.”

23
Page 47



8.5 To that end we do not propose to review in detail the decisions on scope.

However, with regards the GLA at the beginning of the blog, he is introduced as
Richard Barnbrook BNP General Assembly Member for London and therefore it
can be said that he was at the very least acting, claiming to act or giving the
impression that he was acting as a representative of the Authority.

Doesthe behaviour breach paragraph 5 of the Code? - Disrepute

8.6 Paragraph 5 of the Codes of both authorities provide that a member must not

conduct themselves in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as bringing
their office or authority into disrepute.

8.7 At Q43 on page 55 of the Standards Board for England’s publication the Case

8.8

Review 2007, the following guidance on the meaning of disrepute is given:-

“In general terms, disrepute can be defined as a lack of good reputation or
respectability.

In the context of the Code of Conduct, a member’ s behaviour in office will
bring that member’ s office into disrepute if the conduct could reasonably
be regarded as either

(1) Reducing the public’s confidence in that member being able to fulfil
their role; or

(2) Adversely affecting the reputation of members generally, in being able
to fulfil their role.

Conduct by a member which could reasonably be regarded as reducing
public confidence in the authority being able to fulfil its functions and
duties will bring the authority into disrepute.”

Q44 in the Case Review sets out the significance of the words “could
reasonably beregarded”:-

“An officer carrying out an investigation about someone allegedly
breaking the Code of Conduct does not need to prove that a member’'s
actions have actually diminished public confidence, or harmed the
reputation of the authority, in order to show a failure to comply. The test is
whether or not a member’s conduct “ could reasonably be regarded” as
having these effects.

The test is objective and does not rely on any one individual’ s perception.
There will often be a range of opinions that a reasonable person could
have towards the conduct in question. Members will have failed to comply
with the Code if their conduct * could reasonably be regarded” by an
objective observer as bringing their office or authority into disrepute.

Page 48



8.9

8.10

8.11

In summary, disrepute can be categorised as conduct which when viewed
objectively, could reasonably be regarded as damaging or reducing the
public’s confidence in the member or members generally in being able to fulfil
their role or in the authority being able to fulfil its functions and duties.

The GLA isastrategic authority. Its principal functions are the promotion
of economic and socia development, wealth creation and promoting the
improvement of the environment in Greater London. It must exercise these
functions in the way that best improves the health of people in London,
achieves sustainable development in the United Kingdom and contributes
towards the mitigation of, or adaptation to, climate change, in the United
Kingdom. It also has particular functions in relation to, amongst other
things, policing. The GLA is part of the wider GLA Group which includes
the Metropolitan Police Authority (“the MPA™). The GLA has the power to
direct the Functional Bodies on how they are to exercise their functions and
the Mayor has the power to appoint to certain senior roles in those Bodies
and is himself Chair of the MPA. One of the Mayor’ s prioritiesis
prevention of crime, which includes prioritising on prevention of gun and
knife crime. The London Assembly consists of 25 elected members who
hold the Mayor to account through scrutiny, approval of budgets and
investigation of issues of importance to London.

The LBBD isaUnitary Authority with a statutory responsibility for delivering
arange of servicesto theloca community. It is made up of 51 councillors
who are elected at local elections every four years. The Borough is divided
into 17 areas called “wards’. Each ward elects three Councillors. In addition to
its adoption of the Model Code of Conduct, the Authority also includes a
range of protocols within its Constitution. Thisincludes a Protocol relating to
Communications for Council Members.

This states as follows:

1. It isthe policy of Barking & Dagenham Council to be open, honest and accurate
in dealing with the media at all times. Our press and marketing activity supports and
promotes the wide range of activities Executive Members and Council Officers
undertake as they work on behalf of residents to build communities and transform
lives.

2. All elected members of the Council, whatever political party, have a duty both to
the Council and to residents to ensure that in commenting on the policies and work
of the Council, they make every effort to ensure that everything they say, whether
verbally or written (for example in leaflets), is factually correct. Although Members
are entitled to comment on Council policies, they must not knowingly explain
Council policiesin factually incorrect terms.

3. Inaccurately explaining Council policies can result in tension in the community
and damage the reputation of the Council and its work on behalf of all residents that
live in the borough.

4. Failureto follow this Protocol could lead to a Member being in breach of the
Members Code of Conduct. Bre®hge af3he Code will be referred to the Standards
Committee.




8.12 It is necessary in the context of the above to consider the impact of Mr
Barnbrook’s statements (which he knew to be inaccurate) and whether they
could reasonably be regarded as:

(a) reducing the public’s confidence in that member being able to fulfil his
role;
or
(b) in the authority being able to fulfil its functions; or
(c) adversely affecting the reputation of members generally in being able to
fulfil their role

8.13 We noted in our conclusion on the facts that Mr Barnbrook knew at the time
he made the statements that they were untrue. He did not re-record the video even
though it was not a live feed. When questioned by the BNP national party as to
whether it should remain on the internet, he agreed that it should because of his
belief in gun crime. He said that he took responsibility for the blog but said he did
not view the blog until the London Mother’s Against Knives person informed him
of the complaint.

8.14 However, in his response to the draft report, Mr Barnbrook states that the
inaccuracy of the statements was not deliberate, he did not know that the data
contained in the recording was incorrect, and that he removed the recording from
the internet within 24 hours of realising the data was incorrect. This appears at
odds as to the comments he made in the interview with us.

8.15 At our meeting with us Mr Barnbrook clearly stated that he would not make an
apology, although regretted not putting the correct information over. We were
also told by Councillor Rush about Mr Barnbrook’s high profile in Barking &
Dagenham. We are aware that he was leader of the BNP group in Barking &
Dagenham from 2006-2008. We are aso aware of the wide audience that the
internet reaches.

8.16 We noted that on 11 December 2008 he wrote a letter to the Barking &
Dagenham Recorder where he stated that there has been a complaint by
Councillor Rush about precisely how many murders had taken place in the
borough. He said “ To my mind it makes little difference whether there were one or
three murders — just one murder is one too many!.. Arguing about numbers won't
solve anything.” However, we are aware from the letter dated 9 December 2008
from the Barking & Dagenham Metropolitan Police Service that at the time that
he made the statements there were no murders in Barking & Dagenham during
that period in which he said there were three. Mr Barnbrook has himself admitted
in his statement of his awareness that the three murders he asserts in his statement
did not end in fatalities in Barking & Dagenham.

8.17 Councillor Rush has told us that the issue of knife crime is the main issue in
the LBBD, and we are aware of the high profile this issue has across London,
including the work that the GLA does on preventing knife crime.

8.18 We are aware that politicians do make generalisations and comments to score
political points and we have had to carefully consider the statements made by Mr

26
Page 50



Barnbrook in this respect. The statements that Mr Barnbrook made were about
two very specific incidents reporting three murders. He knew at the time he made
those statements that they did not take place within the LBBD, but the statements
he made suggested that they did. He knew that the video was then put on a blog,
and at the very least thought it would be up there for 4-6 weeks.

8.19 The question for us as investigators is whether this brings his office or either
authority into disrepute. We consider that on the facts presented Mr Barnbrook
has been at the very least dismissive of providing people with correct information
and at the most showed wilful disregard for the truth. Mr Barnbrook has
demonstrated his concern with knife crime, both in the meeting with the
investigators, and the subsequent evidence that has been provided to us. At his
meeting with us he was clear that he did not want to apologise for the factually
inaccurate reporting, whilst knife crime still exists. However, in his response to
the draft report he apologises for passing on information that was incorrect and
said that he meant to say that the two murders in Barking & Dagenham were in
fact attempted murders and that this was not picked up in the editing, that it was
not his intention to mislead anyone and the inaccuracies were unintentional.
Whilst we have concerns with the last two points, this did appear to be an apology
for inaccurate reporting. However, Councillor Rush in her response to the draft
report has provided evidence to show that there were no serious incidents in the
LBBD during the period at all which includes any resulting in a person being kept
on life support. Thisis particular relevant for the second claim as Mr Barnbrook in
his recording said that two people had been murdered; in his meeting with us said
that he knew at the time that they had not been murdered but were on life support;
and in his response to the draft report has said that he meant to say that they were
attempted murders. If Councillor Rush’s evidence from the Metropolitan Police is
accepted and if it is the same period that Mr Barnbrook is talking about, then we
have strong reservations about the accuracy of the evidence provided by Mr
Barnbrook during the investigation.

8.20 As dtated earlier, the Code needs to be read together with the genera
principles.
The Code of Conduct Guide for Members 2007 states the following:

“These principles define the standards that members should uphold, and
serve as a reminder of the purpose of the Code of Conduct.

As these principles do not create a statutory obligation for members, the
Sandards Board cannot accept allegations that they have been breached.

However, you should be aware that a failure to act in accordance with
these general principles may amount to a breach of the Code of Conduct.
For example, by placing yourself in situations where your honesty and
integrity may be questioned, your conduct may be “ conduct which could
reasonably be regarded as bringing a member’ s office or authority into
disrepute’ as stated in paragraph 5 of the Code of Conduct.”

27
Page 51



8.21 As Councillor Rush points out in her complaint, she considers the relevant
general principles are “honesty and integrity” and these are explained in the
Genera Principle Order as “you should not place yourself in a situation where
your honesty and integrity may be questioned, should not behave improperly and
should on all occasions avoid the appearance of such behaviour”. She added in
the investigation meeting and in communication with the Monitoring Officer of
LBBD that leadership was another principle that was important and we would
agree that is relevant here. This principle reads “You should promote and support
these principles by leadership, and by example, and should act in a way that
secures or preserves public confidence’.

8.22 The genera principles were recommended by the First Nolan Committee
reviewing Standards in public life. They were recommended on the following
basis:

“We can say that conduct in public life is more rigorously scrutinised than it
was in the past, that the standards which the public demands remain high,
and that the great majority of people in public life meet those high
standards. But there are weaknesses in the procedures for maintaining and
enforcing those standards. As a result people in public life are not always as
clear asthey should be about where the boundaries of acceptable conduct
lie. Thiswe regard as the principal reason for public disquiet. It calls for
urgent remedial action.”

8.23 The Nolan Committee's third report stated local councillors are aware “that
high ethical standards are critical to maintain public confidence in local
government.”

We can aso look to the GLA Standards committee's terms of reference as
these include “promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by the
Mayor, Assembly Members, and co-opted members.” The LBBD Standards
Committee terms of reference highlight the need to “promote and maintain
high standards of conduct by Members and Employees’

8.24 Mr Barnbrook has said to us that he knew that what he was saying at the time
was untrue, and this does seem at odds with the general principles of honesty and
integrity, and leadership. Councillor Rush said that by making false statements
this did undermine public confidence in the police and Councillor Rush. However
Mr Barnbrook denied that in his meeting with us. The documentary evidence
provided by both Councillor Rush and by Mr Barnbrook unfortunately does not
assist us on this point. We consider that a Councillor/Assembly Member, as a
leading member of the community, should uphold high standards of behaviour.
Lord Bingham noted in Porter v Magill [2001] UKHL 67 and as recently reported
in (R (Mullaney) v The Adjudication Panel for England [2009] EWHC 72
(Admin)) that “..public powers are conferred as if upon trust that those who
exercise powers in a manner inconsistent with the public purpose for which the
powers were conferred betray that trust and so misconduct themselves.” It is
noted that a core purpose of the statutory conduct regime is to increase public trust

28
Page 52



in local government by putting in place a framework to govern the behaviour that
the public can reasonably expect from those it elects to represent it.

8.25

If the public were aware that Mr Barnbrook was in fact putting out statements

that he knew were false, we consider that this could reasonably be regarded as
undermining public confidence in both Members and the authorities as awhole in

being able to fulfil their functions.

8.26

8.27

8.28

We have considered the issue of freedom of expression briefly and whether
there could be any infringement of this right here. In APE 0414, the courts
said “It is important that the restraints should not extend beyond what is
necessary to maintain proper standards in public life and that political
expression is afforded a higher level of protection.” We consider that a
politician should be able to put across their political views, and make
political statements regardless of whether other political parties or member
of the public disagree with them.

However, the difference here is that Mr Barnbrook made statements which
he knew at the time were inaccurate, which we consider were at the very
least dismissive of the truth and at the most displayed a wilful disregard for
factual accuracy. This isin our view a behaviour that must fall within the
remit of the Code of Conduct and the standards regime.

We consider that in the context of this case, by knowingly putting false
statements on the internet on a high profile issue, Mr Barnbrook, who is a
high profile local politician has acted in a manner that could reasonably be
regarded as:

a) Reducing the public’s confidence in that member being able to
fulfil their role; and

b) adversely affecting the reputation of members and the role of both
Councillor and Assembly Member generally; and

¢) reducing public confidence in the respective authorities ability to
fulfil their functions and duties. Trust in elected representatives is
essential and by knowingly making untrue statements it could
reasonably be regarded that Mr Barnbrook may have damaged
public confidence in, and harmed the reputation of elected
representatives.

29
Page 53



9. Finding

In conclusion, we find that Mr Barnbrook has failed to comply with the Code of
Conduct of both the GLA and the LBBD, by bringing his office and the respective
authorities into disrepute.

30
Page 54



Appendix A

Schedule of evidence
(documentsin separate bundle)

A: Complaint and relevant correspondence

Doc

No Date Description Pages
Code of Conduct of the Greater London 1-10
1 :
Authority
2 July 2008 LBBD Members' Code of Conduct 11-20
3 Transcript of the statement made by Councillor/  21-22
Assembly Member Barnbrook.
4 25/09/08 Councillor Rush’s complaint to the GLA 23-24
5 07/10/08 Councillor Rush’s complaint to LBBD 25-26
20 and Emails between Councillor Rush and Nina 27-28
6 21/10/08 Clark, providing further details of her
complaint
7 07/10/08 L etter to Helen Sargeant from Councillor Rush 29-30
08/11/09 Emails between Councillor Rush and Nina 31-35
8 Clark, requesting areview of the LBBD
Assessment Sub-Committee decision
9 07/11/08 LBBD Assessment Sub-Committee Decision 36-38
Notice
10 22/10/08 GLA Assessment Sub-Committee Decision 39-40
Notice
L etter to Councillor/ Assembly Member 41-43
23/10/08 Richard Barnbrook from Stephen Gee:
11 ‘Complaint against Richard Barnbrook,
Assembly Member’, attaching Decision Notice
of 20/10/08
Review Summary of LBBD Standards Sub- 44-45
12 03/12/08 Committee: * Standards Sub-Committee
(Review) MC9/08
13/02/09 Email to Councillor/ Assembly Member 46-48
13 Richard Barnbrook from Helen Sargeant:
‘ Sept/05’
14 09/12/08 L etter from Hugh Boyle to Councillor Rush: 49

‘Barking and Dagenham — Murder Statistics

31
Page 55



B: Other relevant Evidence

15

16

Undated

11/12/08

Newspaper article—*BNP s Barnbrook under fire
over ‘YouTube murder claim’’. Barking and
Dagenham Recorder.

Newspaper article — statement of Councillor
Barnbrook in the IIford Recorder: * Number of
Murders not relevant’.

C: Meetingswith Councillor Rush and Councillor/Assembly M ember
Richard Barnbrook and comments on draft report

17

18

19

20

21

16/01/09

06/02/09

16/01/09

18/03/08 and
01/04/09

15/04/09

Notes of Standards Investigation with Councillor
MrsV Rush

Notes of Standards Investigation with Councillor/
Assembly Member Richard Barnbrook

Notes of Standards Investigation with Councillor
MrsV Rush with Councillor Rush’s comments
Email Comments from Councillor Rush on draft
report

Comments from Richard Barnbrook on draft
report

32
Page 56

50

51

52-56

57-62

63-68

69-72

73



Appendix B

Conduct of investigation

The Monitoring Officers of Barking & Dagenham and the GLA jointly requested that
this investigation was undertaken by Satish Mistry, Interim Deputy Head of the GLA,
and Sanjay Prashar, Deputy Head, Corporate Law and Employment. Helen Sargeant,
Senior Legal Adviser, GLA was assisting Satish Mistry at the GLA. Since Mr
Mistry’s departure on 26 February 2009 Helen Sargeant, Senior Legal Adviser, GLA
has been undertaking the investigation on behalf of the GLA.

Throughout this report we have referred to Councillor/Assembly Member Barnbrook
as Mr Barnbrook for ease of reference.

33
Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Schedule of
Evidence



Page 60



Schedule of evidence

Complaint against Councillor and Assembly Member Mr R Barnbrook by
Councillor Ms V Rush

Case No: Sept-05/ MC9/08

" A: Complaint and relevant correspondence

Doc

No Date Description Pages
Code of Conduct of the Greater London 1-10
1 L
Authority
2 July 2008 LBBD Members’ Code of Conduct 11-20
3 Transcript of the statement made by Councillor/ 21-22
Assembly Member Barnbrook.
4 25/09/08 Councillor Rush’s complaint to the GLA 23-24
5 07/10/08 Councillor Rush’s complaint to LBBD 25-26
20 and Emails between Councillor Rush and Nina Clark, 27-28
6 21/10/08 providing further details of her complaint
7 07/10/08 Letter to Helen Sargeant from Councillor Rush 29-30
08/11,/09 Emails between Councillor Rush and Nina Clark, 31-35
8 \ - Tequesting a review of the LBBD Assessment
‘ Sub~Committee decision :
9 07/11,/08 LBBD Assessment Sub-Committee Decision 36-38
Notice
10 22/10/08 GLA Assessment Sub-Committee Decision Notice  39-40
Letter to Councillor/ Assembly Member Richard 41-43
11 23/10/08 Barnbrook from Stephen Gee: ‘Complaint against
Richard Barnbrook, Assembly Member’,
attaching Decision Notice of 20/10/08
Review Summary of LBBD Standards Sub- 44-45
12 03/12/08 Committee: ‘Standards Sub-Committee (Review)
MCS/08
13 13/02,/09 Email to Councillor/ Assembly Member Richard 46-48
Barnbrook from Helen Sargeant: ‘Sept /05
14 09/12/08 Letter from Hugh Boyle to Councillor Rush: 49

‘Barking and Dagenham ~ Murder Statistics’

B: Other relevant Fvidence

Undated Newspaper article = ‘BNP’s Barnbrook under fire 50
15 over “YouTube murder claim”. Barking and
Dagenham Recorder.
11/12/08 Newspaper article - statement of Councillor 51
16 Barnbrook in the Ilford Recorder: ‘Number of

Murders not relevant’

Tlegal Advice Legal Services\Legal Advice Standards Committee {LA-SCiLocal
DelerminationsiLocal Assessment - ASC\S Sept 2008\Carrespondence AcceptediSep-058
Rushiinvestigationilnvestioation reportiDrait reportiSchedule of Evidence v doc

Page 61



C: Meetings with Councillor Rush and Councillor/Assembly Member

Richard Barnbrook

17

18

19

20

21

16/01/09
06,/02/09
16/01/09
18,/03/08
and

01,/04/09
15/04/09

Notes of Standards Investigation with Councillor
Mis V Rush

Notes of Standards Investigation with Councillor/
Assembly Member Richard Barnbrook

Notes of Standards Investigation with Councillor
Mrs V Rush with Councillor Rush’s comments
Email Comments from Councillor Rush on draft
report

Comments from Richard Barnbrook on draft report

Page 62

73



o1

AUTHORITY

CODE OF CONDUCT OF THE GREATER LONDON

PART 1

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Introduction and interpretation

1. —(1) This Code applies o you as a member of the Greater London Authority

(“the Authority”).

‘Member" means the Mayor of London, the Deputy Mayor, members of the

London Assembly and includes: a co-opted member and an appointed member; a

co-opted member of a committee or sub-committee or advisory committee or
advisory sub-committee of the Assembly. In this Code, the term co-opted

member has the meaning given to it by section 49 of the Local Covernment Act

2000, and the Independent Members of the Standards Committee shall be
regarded as co-opted members of the Authority.

) You should read-this Code together with the general principles
prescribed by the Secretary of State, which are as follows:

Selflessness

You should serve only the public interest and should never improperly confer an

- advantage or disadvantage on any person.

Honesty and Integrity

- You should not place yourself in situations where your honesty and integrity may
be questioned, should rot behave improperly and should on all occasions avoid

the appearance of such behaviour.

Objectivity

You should make deci'.sions on merit, iﬁduding when making appointiments,
.-awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards or benefits.

A&countabilit’y” : |

You should be accountable to the public for your actions and the manner in
which you carry out your responsibilities, and should co-operate fully and
honestly with any scrutiny appropriate to your particular office.

Page 63




(i,

Openness

You should be as apen as possible about your actions and those of your
autherity, and should be prepared to give reasons for those actions

| Personal Judgement

You may take account of the views of others, including their political groups, but
should reach your own conclusions on the issues before you and act in
accordance with those conclusions.

Respect for Others

You should promote equality by not discriminating unlawfully against any person,
and by treating people with respect, regardless of their race, age, religion,
gender, sexual orientation or-disability. You should respect the impartiality and
integrity of the authority’s statutory officers, and its other employees.

Duty to Uphold the Law

You should uphold the law and, on all occasions, act in accordance with the trust
that the public is entitled to place in you.

Stewardship

You should do whatever you are able to do to enstire that your authority uses its
resources prudently and in accordance with the law

Leadership

You should promote and support these principles by Ieadershlp, and by example,
and should act in a way that secures or preserves public confidence.

(3) It is your responsibility to comply with the provisions of this Code.

(4) In this Code—
“meeting” means
(a) any meeting of the Assembly;

(b) any meeting of any of the Assembly’s committées, sub-
committees, joint committees, joint sub-commlttees advisory
committees.or advisory sub -committees;

(c) any ,meetlng of the Standards C‘ommittee'

€

(d) any occasion at wh|ch the Mayor or Deputy Mayor or a member of
the Assembly exercnses executive functions in respect of any
_ matter -

Page 64

.



o an authoiy's monitaring officer and an
ferences to the monitoing offices
any county council which fios functions

(50 [ relation 1o o paristi council reference.
authority's stondards comnutioe shaofl be read,
and the standards commitice of the district cour
in relation to the potish council for which it is responsible under section 55012 of the Local

Government Act 2000.

Scope
2. —(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (5), you must comply with this Code
whenever you —

(a) conduct the business of the Authority (which, in this Code,
includes the business of the office to which you are elected or
appointed); or

(b) act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a
representative of the Authority,

and references to your official capacity are construed accordingly.

(2) Subject to sub-paragraphs (3) and (4), this Code does not have effect in
relation to your conduct other than where it is in your official capacity.

(3) In addition to having effect in relation to conduct in your official capacity,
paragraphs 3(2)(c), 5 and 6(a) also have effect, at any other time, where that
conduct constitutes a criminal offence for which you have been convicted.

(4) Conduct to which this Code applies (whether that is conduct in your official
capacity or conduct mentioned in sub-paragraph (3)) includes a criminal offence
for which you are convicted (including an offence you committed before the date
you took office, but for which you are convicted after that date).

(5) Where you act as a representative of the Authority—

(a) on another relevant authority, you.must, when acting for that
other authority, comply with that other authority's code of
conduct; or :

(b) on any other body, you must, when atting for that other body,
comply with your authority’s code of conduct, except and insofar

as it conflicts with any other lawful obligations to which that other

body may be subject.
(6) ‘I this Code “relevant authority” has the meaning given to it by section
- 49 of the Local Government Act 2000, It also includes any “functional
body” as defined in section 424 of the Greater London Authority Act

©1999.
S S LGSR N

Page 65

|
i
|




General obligations
3. — (1) You must treat others with respect.

(2) You must not—

(a) do anything which may cause the Authority to breach any of
the equality enactments (as defined in section 33 of the Equality
Act 2006);

(b) bully any person

(0) intimidate or attempt to intimidate any person who is or is
likely to be— :

(i) a complainant,
(i) a witness, or

(i) involved in the administration of any investigation or
proceedings,

in relation to an allegation that a member (including yourself) has
failed to comply with his or her authority's code of conduct;

(d) do anything which compromises or is likely to compromise the
impartiality of those who work for, or on behalf of, the Authority;
or :

{e) provide or offer to pr_dvide a reference for any candidate for
employment or promotion with the Authority

(3) In relation to police authorities and the Metropolitan Police Authority, for the purposes

of sub-paragraph (2)(d) those who work for, or on behalf of, an authority are deemed to include a
police officer. V )

4. You must not—

- (a) disclose information given to you in confidence by anyone, or
information acquired by you which you believe, or.ought
reasonably to be aware, is of a confidential nature, except where—

' (i) you have fhe consent of a person authorised to give it;

(i) you are required by law to do so;

(iii) the disclosure is made to a tﬁird party for the purpose of
obtaining professional advice provided that the third party

)

L

©

agrees not to disclose the information to any other person; or |

Page 66



(iv) the disclosure js—

e

(a) reasonable and in the public interest: and

(b) made in good faith 2nd in compliance with the
reasonable requirements of the authority; or /

(b) prevent another person from gaining access to information to |
which that person is entitled by law.

5. You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be
regarded as btinging your office or authority into disrepute.

6. You—

(a) must not use or attempt to use your position as a member
improperly to confer on or secure for yourself or any other person, an
advantage or disadvantage; and

(b) must, when using or authorising the use by others of the resources
of your authority —

(i) act in accordance with your authority’s reasonable
requirements;

(if) ensure that such resources are not used improperly for
political purposes (including party political purposes); and

(©) must have regard to any applicable Local Authority Code of
Publicity made under the Local Government Act 1986.

7. —(1) When reaching 'deci_sions on any matter you must have regard to any
relevant advice provided to you by —

(8) your authority's chief finance clafﬁcer; or
(b) your aL.lthprftx‘s hqhi‘torlingﬂofﬁ.CEr,
Whére.tﬁé_‘géfﬁt_e‘r,is atfing. bursdaﬁ‘t‘-tc; his or her statutory duties.
(2) -,{’ou _fﬁus‘t gfve"r_éasbf{s .fbr al»l-_d_ec‘isions in ac'_c_o.rvdan‘ce with any

- statutory requirements and any reasonable additional requirements
imposed by your authority. &

LN
!

Page 67



PART 2
INTERESTS

Personal interests
8. —(1) You have a personal interest in any business of the Authority where

either—
(a) it relates to or is likely to affect -

(i) any body of which you zie a member or in a position of
general control or management and to which you are
appointed or nominated by the Authority;

(ii) any body—
(aa) exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb) directed to charitable purposes; or

(cc) one of whose principél purposes includes the
influence of public opinion or policy (including any
political party or trade union),

of which you are a member or in a position of general control
or management;

(iii) any employment or business carried on by you;
[(iv) any person or body who employs or has-appdinted you;

(v) any person or body, other than a relevant authority, Who
has made a payment to you in respect of your election or any
expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties;

(vi) any person or body who has a place of business or land in
the Authority’s ared, and in whom yoli have a beneficial
interest in a class of securities of that person or body that .
exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital (wh:chever is the lower);

(vii) any contract for goods, services or works made between

. the Authority and you oi-a firm in which you are a partner, a |
company of which you are a remunerated director, or a person
or body of the description specified in‘paragraph (vi);

(viii) the interests of any person from whom you have received
a gift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £25;

(ix) any land in the Authority’s area in which you have a

Page 68



AN

beneficial mterest;

() any land where the landlord is the Autherity and you are,
or a firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you
afe a remunerated director, or a person or body of the
description specitied in paragraph (vi) is, the tenant

(1) any land in the Authority's area for which vou have a

licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy for 28 days or
longer; or J

(b) a decision in relation to that business might reasonalily be }
regarded as affecting your well-being or financial position or the well-
being or financial Position of a relevant person to a greater extent
than the majority of —

|

(1) (in the case of authorities with electoral divisions or wards) other council
tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as
the case may be, affected by the decision;

(i) (in the case of the Greater London Aﬁthority) other council
tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the Assembly
constituency affected by the decision: or -

(iif) (in all other cases) other council tax payers, ratepayers or
inhabitants of the Authority's area. -

(2) In sub-paragraph (1)(b), a relevant person is—

(@) a member of your family or any person with whom you have a close
association; or ' -

(b) any person-or body who employs or has appointed such persons,
any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are
directors; : ;

() any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial
interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of
- £25,000; or

(d)»any'body-.of a type described in Su.b~par'agra,ph (M@ or Gi).

Disclosure of personal interests .

9. —(1) Subject to S_Ub~péraigraphs (2) to (5), where you have a personal
interest in any business of the Authority and you attend a meeting of the
Authority at which the business is considered, you must disclose to that meeting
the-existence and nature. of that interest at the commencement of that
consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent.

h_;;_(Q) Where you have a personal interest in any business of the

S L S

-

Page 69



/\L hJH‘L‘/ wnul NE 1 s10 or is likely to o

ffect a porson desaribed in par: ;zxph

8(D)(a)(d) or 8(1 )(d)\ll)(dd . you need only disclose to the meeting 1?‘1.:3 existence
and nature of that interest when you address the meeting on that business.

(3) Where you have a personal interest in any business of the authority
of the type mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a)(viii), you need not disclose the
nature or existence of that interest to the meeting if the interest was registered
more than three years before the date of the meeting.

(4) Sub-paragraph (1) only applies where you are aware or - ought
reasonably to be aware of the existence of the personal interest.

(5) Where you have a personal interest but, by virtue of paragraph 14,
sensitive information relating to it is not registered in the Authority's register of
members' interests, you must indicate to the meeting that you have a personal
interest, but need not disclose the sensitive information to the meeting.

(6) Where the Mayor or Deputy Mayor makes any decision which affects a
matter in which he or she has a personal interest (within the meaning of
paragraph 8 above) that must be disclosed in accordance with paragraph 9(1)
and in accordance with any relevant procedure of the Authority.

Prejudicial interest generally

10. —(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a personal interest in
any business of the Authority you also have a prejudicial interest in that business
where the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

(2) You do not have a prejudicial interest in any business of the

_ Authority where that business—

(2) does not affect your financial position or the financial position
of a person or body described in paragraph 8;

(b) does not relate to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to you or any. person
or body described in paragraph 8; or

(©) relates to the functions of the Authority in-respect of —

(i) housing, where you are a tenant of the Authonty provsded
that those functions do not relate pamcu!arly to your tenancy

or lease; '

(i) school meals or school transport and travelling expenses,
where you are a parent or guardian of a child in full time
education, or afe a parent governor of a school, unless it
relates particularly to the school which the child attends;

Page 70

)



(i) statutory sick pay under Pat X of the Social Secunty i
Contributions and Benefits At 1992, where you are in receipt |
of, or are entitied to the fecemt of, such pay;

S
¢

(iv) an allowance, payment or indemnity given to members;
(V) any ceremonial honour given to members; and

(vi) setting council tax or a precept under the Local
Government Finance Act 1997

11 (1) You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before a scrutiny
committee or sub-committee of the Assembly where:

! (a) that business relates to 3 decision made, or action taken, by
another of the Assembly’s committees, subcommittees, joint
committee or sub-committee of which you are a member or any
matter for which the member has been appointed as a
representative of or adviser to the Mayor; and

(b) At the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a
member of the committee, sub-committee, joint committee or
joint sub-committee mentioned in paragraph (a) and you were
present when that decision was made or action was taken.

11.(2) However sub-paragraph (1) does not apply where you attend the
meeting of the scrutiny or sub-committee of the Assembly for the purpose of
answering questions or otherwise giving evidence relating to that decision or -
action. "

Effect of prejudicial interests on participation »
12; —(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a prejudicial interest
in any business of the Authority—

(a) you must withdraw from the room or chamber where a meeting
considering the business is being held— -

() in a case where,sub—pafagraph (2) applies, immediatély
after making representations, answering questions or giving
-evidence; : ' :

(i) in-any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that the
‘business is being considered at that meeting;

unless you have obtained a dispensation from the Authority’s
‘Standards Committee; and

(b) you must not seek improperly to influence a decision about that
business.

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of the Authority,
L __Yyou may attend a meeting (i|1cludin_g;_in1eeting of a scrutiny committee or

Page 71



scrutiny sub-committee of the Assembly) but only for the purpose of making
representations, answeting questions or giving evidence relating to the
business, provided that the public are also allowed 1o attend the meeting for
the same purpose, whether under a statutory fight or otherwise
PART 2
REGISTRATION OF MEMBERS® INTERESTS

Registration of members' interests
13. —(1) Subject to paragraph 14, you must, within 28 days of —

(a) this Code being adopted by or applied to the Authority; or

(b) your election or appointment to office (where that is later), Y

(

register in the Authority’s register of members' interests (maintained under
section 81(1) of the Local Government Act 2000) details of your personal )
interests where they fall within a category mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a), by =
providing written notification to the Authority’s monitoring officer.

(2) Subject to paragraph 14, you must, within 28 days of becoming aware
of any.new personal inteérest or change to any personal interest registered
under paragraph (1), register details of that new personal interest or change
by providing written notification to the Authority’s monitoring officer.

Sensitive information s )

14. —(1) Where you consider that the information relating to any of your
personal interests is sensitive information, and the Authority's monitoring
officer agrees, you need not include that information when registering that @
interest, or, as the case may be, a change to that interest under paragraph 13. .

(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of U
circumstances which means that information excluded under paragraph (1) is
no longer sensitive information, notify your authority's monitoring officer

~asking that the information be included in your authority's register of
membefs® interests.

(3) In this Code, “sensitive information” means information whose
- availability for inspection by the public creates, or is likely to create, a serious
risk that you or a person who lives with you may be subjected to violence or
intimidation. :

il o B 5ttt AR e

Page 72




MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT

THE TEN GENERAL PRINCIPLES GOVERNING

THE CONDUCT OF MEMBERS OF LOCAL AUTHORITIES

The principles as set out below define the standards that Members should uphold

Selflessness - Members should serve only the public interest and should never
improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person.

Honesty and Integrity - Members should not place themselves in situations where
their honesty and integrity may be questioned, should not behave improperly and
should on all occasions avoid the appearance of such behaviour.

Objectivity - Members should make decisions on merit, including when making
appointments, awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards or

benefits.

Accountability - Members should be accountable to the public for their actions and
the manner in which they carry out their responsibilities, and should co-operate fully
and honestly with any scrutiny appropriate to their particular office.

Openness - Members should be as open as possible about their actions and those
of their authority, and should be prepared to give reasons for those actions.

Personal judgement - Members may take account of the view of others, including
their political groups, but should reach their own conclusions on the issues before

them and act in accordance with those conclusions.

Respect for others - Members should promote -equality. .by not discriminating
unlawfully against any person, and by treating people with respect, regardless of

their race, age, religion, gender, sexual orientation or disability. They should respect

. the impartiality and integrity of the authority's’ statutory officers and its other
-employees. " g s

_'Duty' to uphold.the law - Members should uphold the law and, on all occasions, act
in accordance with the trust that the public is entitled to place in them.

LStewa‘rdShip - Members should do whatever they are able to do to ensure that their‘

authorities use their resources pruderitly and in accordance with the faw.

Leadership - Members should promote and suppoﬁ,theée'prihciplés/by leadership,

and by -example; -and should act in-a way that secures. or-preserves  public
confidence. - e ; e

.. July 2008 E£3

Page 73



MEMBERS® CODE OF CONDUCT

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Introduction and interpretation
1. (1) This Code applies to you as a member of an authority.

(2)  You should read this Code together with the general principles
prescribed by the Secretary of State.

(3)  ltis your responsibility to comply with the provisions of this Code.

4) In this Code
‘meeting” means any meeting of
(a) the authority;
(b)  the executive of the authority;

(c) any of the authority’s or its executive's committees, sub-
committees, joint committees, joint sub-committees, or area
committees;

‘member” includes a co-opted member and an épbointed member.

Scope

‘2. - (1) Subjectto sub-paragraphs (2) to (5), you must comply with this Code
whenever you

(a) conduct the business of your authority (which, in this Code,
' - includes the business of the office to whlch you are elected or

- appointed); or

(b) act, claim to act or give the i 1mpressuon you are acting as a’
. representatlve of your authonty

and references to your ofﬁcual‘oapacﬁy are‘consirOed a'cebrdiﬁgly

(2) Subject to sub-paragraphs (3) and (4), this Code does not have effect”

~in‘relation to your conduct éther than where itis in your official -
capa(;lty _ ;

(3) = ‘in addition to havmg ‘effectin reiatlon to conduct inyour ofﬁcuai

capacity, paragraphs 3(2)(c), 5 and 6(a) also have effect, at any other

time, where that conduct constitutes a criminal offence for which you
have been convicted.

M

A

-~

Co

Page 74



NN

(4)

Conduct to which this Code applies (whether that s conduct in your
official capacity or conduct mentioned in sub-paragraph (3)) includes a
criminal offence for whicl you are convicted (including an offence you
committed before the date you took office, but for which you are
convicted after that date).

Where you act as a representative of your authority

(a) on another relevant authority, you must, when acting for that
other authority, comply with that other authority’s code of
conduct: or

(b) on any other body, you must, when acting for that other body,
comply with your authority’s code of conduct, except and insofar
as it conflicts with any other lawful obligations to which that other

body may be subject.

General obligations

3. (1) You must treat others with respect.

(2) You must not

(@)  do anything which may cause your authority to breach any of the
equality enactments (as defined in section 33 of the Equality Act

2006);
(b)  bully any person;

(©) intimidate or attempt to intimidate any person who is or is likely
to be

() acomplainant,
'(ii)v - a witness, or.

(i) involved in the administration of any investigation or
p'rqceedings, . .

 in refation to an allegation thit a member (including yourselfj has failed

to comply with his or her authority’s code of conduct: or

(d)  doanything which compromises oris likely to compromise the |
- Impartiality of those who work for, or on behalf of, your authority.

4.  You must not

;(a) -

~_ July 2008

disclo_ge—infonnatidh-‘givenf-toAyQ,u in confidence by-an_YQ‘ner.:or:u. -
information acquired by you which-you believe, or ought reasonably to
be aware, is of a confidential nature, except where

(i) you have the consent of a person authorised to give it;

ES e

Page 75



() you are required by law to do so;
() the disclosure i1s made to a third party for the puipose of

obtaining professional advice provided that the third party
agrees not o disclose the information to any other person; or

(v)  the disclosure is
(aa) reasonable and in the public interest; and

(bb)  madc in good faith and in compliance with the reasonable
requirements of the authority; or

(b)  prevent another person from gaining access to information to which
that person is entitled by law.

5. You must not conduct yourselfin a manner which could reasonably be

regarded as bringing your office or authority into disrepute :\\\/*
6. You |

(a) must not use or attempt to use your position as a member improperly

.to confer on or secure for yourself or any other person an advantage

or disadvantage; and
(b)  must, when using or authorising the use by others of the resources of

your authority

@) act in accordance with your authority’s reasonable requirements;

(i)  ensure that such resources are not used improperly for political

purposes (including party political purposes); and
©) must have regard to any applicable Local Authority Code of Pubhc:ty
. made under the Local Government Act 1986. 3

7 (1) When reaching decisions on any matter you must have regard to any relevant
advnoe provided to you by ' _

: (a.) your authority’s chief finance officer; or
(b)»your authonty s monitoring offi icer,
“ where that officer is acting pursuant to his or.her statutory dut:es

’»(2) You must give reasons for all decisions in accordance with any statutory
“requirements-and any- reasonable addmonal requnrements 1mposed by your

authonty

Page 76



vy

PART 2

INTERFSTS
Personal interests

8.(1) You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where either
(a) itrelates to or js likely to affect

M any body of which you are a member or in a position of general
control or management and o which you are appointed or
nominated by your authority;

(i) any body
(aa) exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb)  directed to charitable purposes; or

(cc)  one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of
public opinion or policy (including any political party or
trade union),

of which you are a member or in a position of general control or
management

(iii) any employment or business carried on by you;
(iv)  any person or body who employs or has appointed you,

(v) any person or body, other than a relevant authority, who has
made a.payment to you in respect of your election or any
~expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties;

(Vi) any person or body who has a place of business or land in your
authority's area, and in whom you have a beneficial interestin a
class of securities of that person or body that exceeds the

‘hominal value of £25,000 or one hunidredth of the total issued

- share capital (whichever is the lower);
(vii)  any contract for goods, sérvices or WOrks'méde bétwéen_your
- -authority and you or-a firm in which you are a partner, a .
- “company of which you are a remunerated director, or a person
~jor body of the description specified ih'paragraph (vi); '
Vi) the interests of any person from whom you have received a gift
: - or hO“spitality with an estimated value of at least £28; i Liriog

(ix)  anylandin your authoiiiy’s area in which you have a Beheﬂoia‘!
“interest; ] '

D

Page 77



(2).

{x) any land where the landlord is your authority and you are, or a
firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you are a
remunerated director, or a person or body of the description
specified in paragraph (vi) is, the tenant;

(xi} - anyland in the authority’s area for which you have a licence
(alone or jointly with others) to occupy for 28 days or longer; or

(b) a decision in relation fo that business might reasonably be regarded as
affecting your well-being or financial position or the well-being or
financial position of a relevant person to a greater extent than the
majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
elecloral division or ward, as the case may be, affected by the decision.

In sub-paragraph (1)(b), a relevant person is

(@) amember of your family or any person with whom you have a close
association; or

(b) any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any
firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are

directors;

(c)  any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in
a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or

(d) any body of a type described in sub-paragraph (1)(a)(i) or (ii).

Disclosure of personal interests

9.(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (7), where you have a personal interest in

(2)

@3

)

()

Auly. 2008 R o D

any business of your authority and you attend a meeting of your authority at
which the business is considered, you must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that
consrderahon or when the mterest becomes apparent.

Where you have a personal interest in-any busmess of your authority which

relates to or is likely to affect a person described in paragraph 8(1)(a)(i) or
-8(1)(a)(ii)(aa), you need orily disclose to the meehng the existence and nature -
“of that mterest when you address the meetmg on that busmess

Where you have a personal interest in any business of the authority of the

. type mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a)(viii), you need not disclose the nature or
existence of that interest to the meeting if the interest was reg|stered more

than three years before the date of the meeting.

Sub-paragraph (1) only apphes where you are aware or ought reasonably to

“be aware of the exrstence of the personal mterest

Where you have a personal interest but, by virtue of paragraph 14 sensrtlve
information relating to it is not registered in your.authority’s register of
members’ interests, you must indicate to the meeting that you have a

1%

Page 78




personal interest, but need not disclose the sensitive informatlion to the

, i

meeling.

(6) Subject to paragraph 12(1)(b), where you have a personal interest in any
business of your authonly and you have made an execulive decision in
relation to that business, you must ensure that any written statement of that
decision records the existence and nature of that interest.

(7) Inthis paragraph, “cxecutive decision” is 10 be construed in accordance with
any regulations made by the Secretary of State under section 22 of the Local

Government Act 2000
Prejudicial interest generally

10.(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a personal interest in any
business of your authority you also have a prejudicial interest in that business
where the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

(2) You do not have a prejudicial interest in any business of the authority where
that business

(a) does not affect your financial position or the financial position of a
person or body described in paragraph 8;

(b)  does not relate to the determining of any approval, consent, licence,
permission or registration in relation to you or any person or body
described in paragraph 8; or '

(c) relates to the functions of your authority in respect of

(i) housing, where you are a tenant of your au‘-thorify provided that
- those functions do not relate particularly to your tenancy or
lease:; :

(i) school meals or school transport and travelling expenses, where
you are a parent or guardian of a child in full time education, or
- are a parent governor of a school, unless it relates particularly to -
. the school which the child-attends: el Fa
(ii)y_ statutory sick pay under Part X! of the Social Security

_ Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in receipt of,
—or are entitled to the receipt of, such pay; _

(iv)  anallowance, payment or indemnity given to members;
(v)  any ceremonial-honour given to members; and

(vi)  setting council tax or a precepl under the Local Government
' Finance Act 1992. '

Page 79



udicial interests arising in relation to overview and scrutiny committees

11, You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an  overview and
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-committce of such a
committee) where

(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not)
or action taken by your authority’s executive or another of your
authority’s committees, sub-committees, joint committees or joint sub-
committees; and

(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a
member of the executive, committee, sub-committee, joint committee
or joint sub-committee mentioned in paragraph (a) and you were
present when that decision was made or action was taken.

Effect of prejudicial interests on participation

12.(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a prejudicial interest in any
business of your authority

@) you must withdraw from the room or chamber where a meeting
considering the business is being held

(i) in a case where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after
making representations, answering questions or giving
evidence;

(ii) in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that the
business is being considered at that meeting;

unless you have obtained a dispensation from your authority's
standards committee;.

(b) you must not exercise executive functions in relation {o that business; and
(c) you must-znot seek improperly to inﬂuence a decision about that business.
(2) Where you have a prejudlcxal lnterest in any business of your authority, you

may attend a meetmg (including a meetmg of the overview and scrutiny
' committee of your authority or of a sub-committee of such a committee) but

only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving -
evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are also allowed to

attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right or
otherwise. ;

R

L

Page 80



N AN

PART 3

REGISTRATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Registration of Members' interests
13.(1) Subject to paragrapl
(a)
(b)

1 14, you must, within 28 days of
this Code being adopted by or applied to your authority; or

your election or appointment to office (where that is later),

register in your authority's register of members' inte

ection 81(1) of the Local Government Ac
interests where they fall within a cate
providing written notification to your

rests (maintained under
t 2000) details of your personal
gory mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a), by
authority's monitoring officer.

(2) Subject to paragraph 14,
new personal interest or

paragraph (1), register details of that new

personal interest or change by
providing written notification to your autho

rity's monitoring officer.
Sensitive information

information relating to any of your personal
ion, and your authority's monitoring officer
that information when registering that interest,
nge to that interest under paragraph 13.

(2) You must, within 28 days of beco
which means that information ex
sensitive information, notify your
information be included in your a

agrees, you need not include
or, as the case may be, a cha

ming aware of any change of circumstances
cluded under paragraph (1) is no longer
authority's monitoring officer asking that the
uthority's register of members' interests.

(3) In this Code, "sensitive information"
' inspec_tion by the public creates, or i
~aperson who lives with you may be

means information whose availability for
s likely to create, a serious risk that you or
subjected to violence or intimidation.

O

Page 81



Page 82

(N

{
N




S

‘Dagenham, and also here with Boris Johnson and the Assemb

arches on the school gates”. They say to us,

Reporter
on the subject of headlines, there's going to be a story breaking in Thameside in Mancheste
very soon about the way the council has taken it upon itsell to monitor the news and meet up
with editors and journalists su the news isn’t tedamaging to Labours regimic up there, quite
sinister. But hieadlines of a different nature and different problems here in London and in

Barking and Degenham specifically, can you briefly tell us about this?

Richard:

Yes Twill do, | must say this is an indication ou: democracy is actually failing. when you get
peaple telling the media what they should and should not put forward to {the) general public,
giving the general public the wrong impression what is going on in their ncighbourhoods. So
yes, what we have here are three stories, back to back, over the last 3 weeks with the, what |
would say is the rotten face of Labour.

Here we have Val Rush who i< non the executive for law and order and community working, or

is simply a photo opportunity: front page, on a free newspaper, going to every single door of
the Labour party, now doing a clean up job in Barking and Dagenham. Well low and behold, 3
[or] 4 years ago we were out there on the streets, no press coverage, no fancy headlines, just
getting on quietly with cleaning up the community, by removing graffiti and makin

Reporter:
This is a petition about knife crime.

Richard:
Itis.

Reporter:
Where did they get that idea from?

Richard: ‘
Do you know [ think it is that we started ours in January/February this year: London’s

mother’s against knives, and they’ve jumped on the bandwagon again. But what js more
disgusting is that Labour now are bringing in the clergy to do their dirty work. Now | presume
this priest is a very good Christian and serves the community very well, but | think this is
tactless and | think this gentleman should be kept outside the political arena. He can have his
views, but do not push them in front of the community,

Reporter: v .
Itis would you say it is an abuse of the Church and an abuse of a local newspaper, would you

not?

Richard: :
Oh definitely, the irony is, we have been asking the labour councillors in barking and .
ly, to do more about the knife.._

last week, at the end of last week, a girl, a yourig girl, going to one of the schools in barking
and Dagenham, a secondary school, and actually threatepiéd to murder another girl because
they had some little dispute in the playground. Thank god it was actually stopped.

Now the point is we have been saying to Barking and Dagenham “get the metal magnet knife

» “there’s no knives in schools, no-one’s been
threatened by knives in schools™. This is a problem affecting all of our community, and Barking
and Dagenham are simply falling behind what we are doing, at a slow pace. We will push this
project further and further forward, both in City Hall and {in] Barking and Dagenham. And the
point | want to make quite clearly here is, whatevq p'dlicies we put forward, whatever motions

Page 83




we put forward, Tabour and the conservatives simply follow behind by

deing half the job that

we do without the resources or authority to carry it through We will get these things resolved

Note — unsure what he said for text in red

Page 84




~———Original Message-—-- T :
From: Coundillor Rush, Valerie [mailto:Valerie.Rush@Ilbbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 25 September 2008 17:27
To: John Biggs

filling

Y John, can youhelp please, | have.
< TTorm for GLATeVETY fime T have Samm

)

world wide audience I believe tha _

:http;//www.riqhafdharg@;gpk&gbm/ﬁobB[dﬂ/aétéiéféﬁ i
Please mote that thif is on Richard B

reputation of the GLA and its elected M

please ensure it gets to the right people,
Complaint to GLA Standards Board regarding the conduct of Richard Bambrook.
Can | please ask-that you firstly follow the link and watch a short video made by Richard Barnbrook and his

publicly funded GLA PA.

gwo=cathedrals/ ... . _
Ny “himcas g

Greater London Assembly I ‘
At the beginning of thée ¥ideo Richard Barnbro
Assemblyman Richard -Barnbrook.. . .
On the basis of the comments made in
Barnbrook quite cleaxly states that

3 weeks ago a young girl was - murdered in an education establishment in Barking

and Dagenham

I know this to be an absolute lie : }
He 'also goes on to. claim a further 2 murders in the borough in the last 2 weeks

I yout ~ T
ok-is introduced by his GLA PA as

Jthe latter part of the video where Richard

which 1is also a lie. .
y-.on his blog but on You tube which has a

On making these false statements not onl
t Richdrd Barnbrook has brought his position as

pute he has also tried to damage the

embers as well as Barking & Dagenham
record as a Safe place +o

sty and integrity s
'y

an elected member of the GLA into disre

Council, the fact that Barking and Dagenham is on public
live is brought into disrepute by his total lack of hone

26/09/2008

Page 85




Iwould nwhe you aware that 17 hove already lodged e forng

Dagenham Council .

evidence
incredible work that is being done by the GLA

HMonitorinag Officer at Barking &
i can provide « recording of the video as
T am very much awere of all of the

and its member alengside London boroughs to tackle knife crime in Lhe capital and
T am very disappointed that all an elected fssewblyman can do is to mock the
efforts of others and to opehl.y and outrageously lie to whip up fears in the

London community.

Thank you.

Regards,

Cllr Val Rush

Executive Member for Safer Neighbourhoods

and Communities

Tele No. 0208 595 1587

email: val.rush@ibbd.gov.uk -

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message 1s intended for the addressees only. It may be private,
confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other confidentiality

requirements. If you are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on

+44 0 20-8215-3000 and delete the message from all locations in your computer network. Do not ( )
copy this email or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents (o any person: to do so maybe .

unlawful, '
~ This message has been scanned for vituses. §
3 Click here 1o report this email as spam. :
R Ssesans teescersersassorsrece corcoresianens et ve s et et cs e s e nae 3

VEINQADONR

Page 86



, o e
Uy ! [REAY - ¢ [} b /{\ o C
i

London Ogenugt

\Barking&Dagenham

Complainte Against Members of the Courcil

Please note

° we can only accept complaints in writing
¢ one of our officers may contact you personally to go through the details of your

complaint
° youridentity will normally be disclosed io the subject Member other than in

exceptional circumstances at the discretion of the Standards Committee where
relevant criteria is met.

About You

titte: Mrid  Ms [0 Mrs O Miss 0 Councillor iZ( Other (please specify)....... veeeres
first name \ﬁ“‘ ............................. sumame...@f.‘.?’.‘ﬂ ..................................

.................................................................................................

Dacew WA . postcode‘_.'.::!.v.\.ﬂ“H—‘.@f?,.,,‘.., ............

..................

Please corisider the complaint | have described below and ‘in theevidence
attached. lunderstand and-accept that the detdils will normally be-disclosed to

the Member, particularly.if the matter gogs through to investigation.
signature ... 4 42 , ..... R ewn-date L-‘{‘ﬂoc‘*‘@? .....
Your Complalnt
Who &re youcomp!ainmgabeuf‘? 8 _
Please givethe name of the fMem'bErZS’--er:s'_t-at'mory co=opled member/s who you g
cofsider has br_ok'eh{!‘_he Code of Conduct. o - o S
Ricnrls & AL BB A _
Plesse fck here i vou work or e London Borough of Barking & Dagernham b
‘Please tick hete If you are-a Memiber ofthe London Borotigh of Barking & Dagenhamiy
7Y i

Page 87



Compiaint Form

What are you complaining about?

’lease provide us wilh as much information as you can about your complaint to help us to
decide whether or not it should be investigated. Include the date(s) and details of the alleged
misconduct, and any information that supports the allegation. We can only invesligate
complaints that a Member has broken the local Code of Conduct. Please conlinue on a
separate sheet if there is not enough space on this form.

G oN " D
Oy ou! ng— A NGBREO z\%\zzw_ao CrS %_\_Kir_\_ﬁ_\%ﬁ LadnRloovs

huOG AR Ord %o;d«bc Wiaow \2{4\@4 xi,{?{%gg:}zg e ‘QC\AS/
(_ Zrciee e D()Qoucnu d%"\LﬁSS v’t\ﬁ)ﬁcmf—s :

[VXeYiz \(\:\QO&\"AM LAy TE vl ?{\8—: QO THE  JiDTo
HE  PLauns  TaaT I e lagy D wiEgErs A Mownd

ool wap Bees MulAEles ul Al Ebucsnod EsvaRoasvwamayr | )

£ . .
i B D AwD W THE La;sni D VIEEUS D MT) CHAD o
p s L
%Ff»x\\ fMugsezed 1l % & O HMESE 2 ETATEMELLTR
ARe Lies | Tvege  uale Bewy QD Peceor Huenees
w ne  Boroucal .
If you would like some advice about filling in this form, or would like the information on
audio or.in enlarged print, please contact Margaret Ereeman on’ 020 82272134
\’ou can also email her at margaret.freeman@lbbd.qov. uk
If you wish to complete this form online, please go to the following link:
hitp://www.i bbd.,qbv.uldﬁ-oounciwomdai nts/complaints-members.cfm : 3 '
Evidence (if thi:
Please attashd
~dataﬂs ofwutn :
related to YOurcem{ﬁamt‘. o e R R v R PR

Please tick the box if you would like usfo retum tie evidence 1o you. o

Please send this form to:

: M qu Clark

g .‘ ofﬁarking & Dagenham
Civie Centre
Dagéfiham RM10 78BN

Page 88




4 e}
N
~
L

e

rrom: Clark Nina

Sent: 21 October 2008 10:45

To: Councillor Rush, Valerie

Cc: Coundillor Fairbrass, Charles; Councillor Smith, Liam
Subject: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Councillor Rush

Thank you for your email. Your additional comments are helpful and | can
assure you that any joint approach to dealing with your two complaints will be in
accordance with Standards Board guidance as would be the case if we dealt

with them separately.

Regards
Nina

Nina Clark
Divisional Director of Legal and Democratic Services

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham
Room 152, Civie Centre,
Dagenham, RM10 7BN

Phone: 020 8227 21 14; Mobile 07971 111416

Email: nina.olark@lbbd.gov.uk

Fax: 020 8227 2252
Website: www.barking-dagenham.qgov.uk

Most Improved Council of the Year 2008

Together we will build communities and transform lives
Protect the environment and save trees; please only print if essential

From: Councillor RL‘lSh,‘ Valerie
Sent: 20 October 2008 18:46

To: Clark Nina
Cc: Councillor Fairbrass, Charles; Coungdillor Smith, Liam

Subject: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTTAL
Importance: High

‘Dear Ning,

Ref MC9/08 Complaint against Ciir Barnbrook

GLA about a joint approach in dealing with my complaint. While | can fully appreciate and
understand the sense in adopting this | would need to be reassured that both parties are signed

up to a vigorous and robust approach in this matter.

13/03/2009

Page 89



ked that f expand shightly on my complaint fo L1

I your final paragraph you
Conduct [ consider Cllr Barnbrook has breached, ple;

part of the Members Code o
oulline below:

Honesty and integrity

Members should not place themselves in situations whiere their honesty and integrity may be
questioned, should not behave improperly 2nd shauld on all occasions avoid the appearance of
such behaviour.

Ibelieve that in his video launched on 241 September 2008 on his GLA website and youtube
(which you have a copy of) in stating that “in the last 3 weeks a young girl had been murdered in
an education establishment in Barking & Dagenham. And further “that in the last 2 weeks 2
young men had been murdered in the borough as well”. That Clir Bambrook knew that these
statements were false, and therefore has placed himself, and as technically a spokesman for his
party on the Council in a situation where his honesty and integrity may be questioned.

Duty to uphold.the Law

Members should uphold the law and, on all occasions, act in accordance with the trust that the
public is entitled to place in them,

Leadership

! Members should promote and support these principles by leadership, and by example, and
should act in a way that secures or preserves public confidence.

If I may link these 2 together please, | believe that lying to the public in this manner is directly at
odds with with principle Duty to..........and the nature of the lie, in that it attempts to undermine
confidence in public safety, the council and their partners the police is at odds with Leadership.

To inflame public fears, and heighten public perception in this negative manner is [ believe
totally against the Principles as set out in the Members Code of Conduct.

Regards,

Cilr Val Rush

Executive Member for Safer Neighbourhoods
and Communities

Tele No. 0208 595 1587
email: val.rush@Ibbd.gov.uk

, E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only. It may be private,
confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other confidentiality
requirements. If you are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on
+44.0 20-8215-3000 and delete the message from all locations in your computer network. Do not
copy this email or usc it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any person: to do so maybe

unlawful.

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to réport this email as spam.

13/03/2009

Page 90



LONDON BOROUGH of BARKING and DAGENHAM

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser — Employment and Governance
Legal and Procurement Group

Greater London Authority

‘City Hall

The Queen’s Walk

More London

London SEI 2AA

7" October 2008.

Dear Helen,

Thank you for your letter of 7™ October. Below please see further detail as requested.

On 24™ September Richard Barnbrook put a video on his blog which is entitled “Greater
London Assembly Member”, this video was also put onto youtube,

The first part of the video does not really concern the GLA, but I strongly believe that the
latter does. ‘

In which he states that in the last 3 weeks a young girl had been murdered in an
Education Establishment in Barking & Dagenham, he also claimed that in the previous 2

weeks 2 men had been murdered.

These 2 statements are in fact lies.

He then goes on to state that as an Assembly member he has tried at every opportunity to
raise these issues, he states that the GLA and the Mayor “Boris™ are failing the people of -
London, and that only he and his party know how to deal with the issues. ;

' He is alsa claiming to be leading on a campaign London Mothers Against Knives, when
the Mothers Against Knives campaign is copywrited, and Richard Barnbrook is well -
aware of this. _ ' : . e
T honestly believe that by stating these lies on video which can potentially be viewed by

~millions under the banner of “Greater London Assembly Member™ he has brought into

“question his honesty and integrity as an elected Membeér and therefore brought the GLA.
into disrepute. " ' '

Page 91



It 1s also my honest opinion that to make false statements such as this just inflames fears
across communities.

I have no problem at all with Richard Bambrook knowing who is making this complaint,
as you will see by my Portfolio responsibility 1 would be failing in my duty if [ did not
bring this to your attention.

1 enclose a copy of the video.

Yours faithfully

Clir Val Rush
Executive Member for
Safer Neighbourhoods
And Communities

5

/

©




- From: Coundillor Rush, Valerie
Sent: 08 November 2008 19:09

To: Clark Nina .
Subject: FW: Emailing: Clir Richard Bambrook My Telegraph.htm STANDARDS BOARD DECISION

Importance: High

“Nina, in my members post i received a copy of the Decision Notice with regard to my complaint
against Cllr Barnbrook, '

- The Standards Board state that no action will be taken because in the video basically there is nothing
to.tie Clir Barnbrook into B & D -

I am amazed that the Board has taken this rather simplistic standpoint, bearing in mind that Clir
Barnbrook makes a number of references in the video to what "we" have been doing in Barking &
Dagenham, and by "we" he is of course referring to himself and his party.

But I am appealing the decision of the Board and would draw their attention to below, wfuch is one
of the sites mentioned in my complaint where Clir Barnbrook posted the video, as you can see it. ’
quite clearly refers to him as Clir Richard Barnbrook and on the ri ght hand side quite clearly refers to

Barking and Dagenham.

Regards, !
Clir Val Rush
Executive Member for Safer Neighbourhoods

and Communities

Tele No. 0208 595 1587
email: val.rush@lbbd.gov.uk

From: Coundillor Rush, Valerie

Sent: 08 November 2008 18:59

To: Councillor Rush, Valerie

Subject: Emailing: Clir Richard Bambrook My Telegraph.htm

o Home

10/03/2009

Page 93



e PPasis

o Conm

@ J?L'x)‘z-'-

s laps

° ANnoun

@ A”L]’D
Where am v

Ceinens

) liz
1 Recent Activity on your posts:
- Recent Comments
Anthony Browne bambr_ook BNP BNP. GLA buptv Bonfire night City Hall Dagenham GLA Guess Who Batran Healey by-election knife
knife crime _qu Mothers Against Knives Richard Bambrook Rise Festival Sir lan Blair Tim Parker Veterans Day
ClIr Richard Barnbrook
London
T Blog About:
., .
Cllr Richard A Tale of Two Cathedrals = RecentBlogPc
Barnbrook ‘ T SR . :
. - > . TN ; .' n . . Ma .0r|
Wednesday, Septembc%r 24, 2008,94.42 PM GMT [General] PeLo ot
- el Question 1
It's been a while sirice I've uploaded any video to‘my blog and %
since I am very short of time at the moment, this little clip B m
affords me the opportunity to make my point in a minimal _ m
N amount of time.All being well T should be able to upload a '93—;;‘5“
ittle.more vid_cojomorrow concerning somcthing’ completely - "m
different. Despite the hysteria and violerice of the far-left 1 We will
must say I'enjoyed my.time.in Cologne greatly. Speaking (o Foreet
the Pro Cologne organisers afterwairds I take it that they.arc ored
genuinely satisfied with their weekend's work, after all every log Cateror
knows about the plan to disfigure this beautiful City now. - Blog Categori
: General (
0 (0 Ratings ~=Lneral
(0 Ratings) Poliics
/ 7 /)
10/03/2009

Page 94



AIEEE R AN S I AT I B

GTHDIOOR - IVELY lL’l(f?,‘l’L.’]?H

Tags:

BNP, Cologne . Richard Bambrook | Southeark

submit | cancel

[ 7comments |

Add a Comment

Preview

Some HTML is allowed. BRs will be inserted automatically

and URLs will be autolinked.

nis

h yes how 1s Southwark?Still full of your pals in the
olice taking kickbacks from drug dealers?All that

2aUpalaver about a masjid.Good news it wasnt'a

Synagogue,huh?

Kisangani Oyebo Phd

September 24, 2008

05:17 PM GMT ,
#tDear Mr BNP, What are your feelings re:the economic
ownturn?lt just occured to me that we could both do
well on this one and [ had a modest proposal.Do you
think its worthwhile we forget our differences once
things get really bad?Join forces(temporarily) so to
speak as PLOD is the real enemy?Could you sct some
mercury tilt switchs under their vehicles?(They are
very nervous once we appear).There is a-list of
elements in Hertfordshire,London & Sussex that need
getting rid of.In return I'm sure we could come to some
arrangement.Yours Sincerly, Shanghai
Joe,Commissar,765th Coy,Grarid Old Army of the
Proletariat.

Shanghai
September 24, 2008
05:35 PM GMT

You say, "disfigure this beautiful city now."

What you fail to explain is that the proposed mosque is
not near the famous Dom. Indeed, Cologne's World
Heritage status was recently threatened by a non-
Muslim proposal.

Cologne has more to it than just the main tourist traps.
"As you (and Bomber Darby) are aware; if anyone
- changed the architecture of Cologne, it was the Allies
* in the fight agamst Natlonahs(s hke your party.

. So, Islamaucatxon is building a big mosque? Wﬂl fhey

be preventing people from attending the Dom‘7

{Cue one of the slugs to slime about not bemg able to
_-have cathedrals i m Saudl)

" THEN you have the 'tu‘r‘xerity to talk éboutjumﬁmﬂ on
the bandwagon about knife'crime. campaigns! Pnccless
o .hypocnsy frofn Ma.\ headroom

" You talk about Chn’stlam.ty and then you have a go

~about a clergyman speaking out in the press. "He can
have his views..."! You then try, in your pitiful way, to
patronise him by saying that you are sure he's serving

10/03/2009

Page 95

A 4 010

Fravel (
Curren
Affairs (

Search B
Telegra)

Page cont

o Print t
page

User cont

o AddT
Netwc

)

N

%

,/- B
A




10/032009

hig community very well. Welcome 10 the real BNP.

You're ot bothered about Christianity, you jus! want a
chance to knock people with minority views or beliefy,

"We have been asking..Labour Council . and even
Boris Johnson to do more about knife crime, giving out
mandatory sentences.. 1"

How can anyone take you seriously when YET
AGAIN you fail to understand the jurisdiction of the
Mayor. Please buy a book on Constitutional Law and
stop making a tit out of yourself.

As regards your purported conversation with B&D
Council over metal detectors in schools, provide proof.

You still haven't answered the questions about knives
on previous posts. Shortly, I shall list them in full until
you answer.

- ‘Eric The Fish
Septemnber 24, 2008
07:08 PM GMT
What you want is to get English Heritage to say what
: and what cannot be in a mosque, get our muslim .
HEEEcompatriots to go through an extensive planning
process and get the proposal rejected even by the
inspector, o

tiger stripes
.September 24, 2008
07:25 PM GMT

' d be very interested to know which church Clir
pi Barnbrook-attends every week and who his Parish

tPriest is.

-‘September 25, 2008

05:28 PM GMT o _ _

WHhy St Georges of course!Rev Bigott?Does he realise
little baby Jesus didnt have fair hair + blue eyes?

Kisangani Oyebo Phd
- September 25, 2008
~ . 05:35PM GMT

do’think Mr Barnbrook has made some quite
¢ dramatic errors in his statements regarding knife crime
Rin a certain East London ‘borough.

iz
September-25, 2008
06:14 PM GMT

Page 96



NPEL N SCTRGLU LY L QO L VY LUyl Page O 0 G

M. Tel [ Join [ Legal | Be Sefe | Heln | Report User | Report Content

You are here:
Where am 17

o felegraph.co.uk

My Telegraph

e}

About us
Contact us
Forgotten your password?
Advertising
o Press office
o Terms and Conditions
- o Privacy and cookie policy
Click to expand

C o0 Cc o0

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only. It may be private, confidential
and may be covered by legal professional privilege orother confidentiality requirements. If you are not one of the
intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on +44 0'20-8215-3000 and delete the message from all
locations in your computer network. Do not copy this email or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to

~ any person: to do so maybe unlawful. ;

“This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam. .

...................

' 10/03/2009

Page 97



A

jt

Londsn Bercagh of
Barking&Dagenham

EheEﬁandank;Sub%hnnnﬁﬁee(Assessnunﬂ) ‘QQ::::: ,,,,,

Assessment Summary - 06 November 2008

Case No: MC/09/08

Date Received: 07.10.08
06.11.08

Date Assessed:

Allegation:

That during an interview which was subsequently featured on a blog and on You
Tube, the councillor had appeared to focus on and criticise the Borough and include

false information.
The complainant alleged that the councillor:

(1) had acted in'a way which had brought his honesty and integrity as a councillor
into disrepute and also, by association, the Council; and
(2)  +had acted at odds with two principles within the Code of Conduct: a duty to

uphold the law and leadershipi

‘Assessment outcome:

Having considered the allegations and supporting information, the Committee
agreed to take no action in respect of the complaint.. The Committee concluded that
during-the conduct giving rise to the complaint, the councillor was not acting in his
official.capacity as.a member of the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham, nor
giving the impression of acting in his official capacity or as a representative of the
London:Borough of Barking and Dagenham, thereby bringing his actions outside the

- scope of the Code of Conduct. ~

Page 98



A

Any such request by the complainant musi he received in wriling within 30 days from the
date of this notice, explaining in detail on what grounds the decision should be reviewed
Any request should be sent to me as the Council's Monitoring Officer at the Civic Centre,

Dagenham, Essex RM10 78N,

A request for a review will be dealt with within a maximum of three months of receipt. I will
write to all the parties mentioned above, notifying them of the outcome of any such review,

Additional Help

If you need additional support in relation to this or future contact with us, please let us
know as soon as possible. If you have difficulty reading this notice we can make

This decision notice is sent to the complainant and the Member against whom the
allegation was made.

‘Date 7 November 2008

Nina Clark
Monitoring Officer
London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

071108 DECISION NOTICE MC9/08

Page 99



Lu; d)lE( G

Bark fzg& Dagenham

Reference MC9/08

Complaint

On 6 November 2008 a Sub-Committee of the Council’s Standards Committee considered )
a complaint from Councillor Mrs V Rush concerning the alleged conduct of Councmor R kj}
Barnbrook, a Member of the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham.

A general summary of the complaint is set out below:

That a video recording of an interview , which appeared on Richard Barnbrook's blog and
on You Tube, appeared to focus on and criticise the Borough, and include false

information.

The complainant considered that the statements made during the interview resulted in the
councillor acting in a way which brought his honesty and integrity as a councillor into
disrepute, and also, by association, the Council.

The complainant also considered that the cbunci_llor’s actions were at odds with two
principles within the Code of Conduct: a duty to uphold the law and leadership.

Decision

In accordance with Sectlon 57A(2) of the Local Government Act 2000, as amended, the
.Sub Commxttee deCIded thatno actlon should be taken on the allegatlon

Reasons for decision -

The Sub-Committee considered that there was no evidence on ‘the vndeo recording of
Councillor Barnbrook at any time bemg introduced as;.or actlng as, or giving the '
impression of actmg as, a couricillor.of the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

Right of review

At the written request of the complamant the Standards Committee can review and
‘change a decision not to refer an allegation for investigation or other action. A different
" Sub-Committee to that involved in the original decision would undertake such a review:

071108 DECISION HOTICE - MCS08

Page 100



0]
N

i

e

" establishment, and two further mdrders, a1l th

* =with an instruction to inve

3 -considered the written correspondence from the Complainant, a
.. internet footage of the statements.

- 1. Richard Bambrook appears to. hold ‘hifn

THE ASSESSMENT SUB-COMMITTEE OF THEC GREATER LONDON
AUTHORITY'S STANDARDS COMMITTEL MEETING OF 20™
OCTOBER 2008 : .

DECISION NOTICE

1 T

GLA Case Reference: Sept-05/08

LComplaint

b-Committee of the GLA% Standards
@ complaint from Councillor Valerie Rush
arbrook, Assembly Member.

On 20" October 2008, the Assessment Sy
Committee convened in private and considered
concerning the alleged conduct of Mr Richard B

Set out below is a brief and general summary of the complaint; - _

The -Complainant alleges that “Mr Richa‘rg ;-,Béggribljook - Assembly Member, made’
statements on the internet abouf the death:of a young girl murdered in an education
& borough-of Barking and Dagenham,

and that these statements are untrue,

Decisi : .
In accordance with Section 57A(2)-of the Local Government Act 2000, as @mended, the,

Assessment Sub-Committee decided to refer the allegation to the Monitoring Officer
stigate the matter fn atcordance with Regulation 14 of the

Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008.

 Reasons for decision

An accordance with jts terms of reference, the Assessment Sub-Committee carefully

or England’s Guidance, the Assessment S
mefit further:act{on for the follovging reasonsy . -

‘On the Information and evidence before it \ ‘
fo ub-Committee decided that the complaint did

G4

. 85 an Assembly'Member and therefore
within the scope of the Authority’s Code of Condict; . T
: 2. If the statements made by Richard Bambrook, Assembly Member, are false then

this could be a potential breach of p;

bringing your office or authority.into digjrepqte,f’

.'(

Page 101

nd also watched the'

t; and having regard to the Standards Board

éélg‘ véut_or allows: himself to be held out
the alleged conduct of the member falls



Confidentiality and publication

Taking into account the fact that the Complainant did not request, when asked, that her
identity and a surmmary of her Lompldim be kept confidential, and taking into account
the public interest and whether any such disclosure wouild prejudice any investigation,
the Assessment Sub-Committee doctded that these details should be provided 1o Mr

Bambrook.

Accordingly, this Decision Notice has been sent to the Coriplainatit, Richatd B:zarribr-oolg}
Assembly Member and will be published by the GLA for a period of 6 yeats starting from

20™ October 2008.

Chair of the Assessment Sub-Committec

Page 102




http://www.london.gov.uk /gla/complaints-

~ If you require any other assistance in relat
hesitate to'contact me.

Employment & Governance

City Hali

Legal & Procurement Group

The Queen’s Walk:

London SET 2nn
Switchboard: 020 7983 404
Minicom: 020 7983 4458
Web: www.london gov.uk

Richard Barnbrook :
Assembly Member Our Ref: SG/Legal
Chy Hall ) Your Ref:

Date: 23 October 2008

Richard.barnbrook

_@J@d on.gov.uk

Dear Richard
Complaint against Richard Barnbrook, Assembly Member R

Further to previous communications, I‘m writing to inform you that, on 20 October 2008,
the Assessment Sub-Committee of ‘the GLA's Standards Committee considered a

‘complaint about your alleged conduct.

The Sub-Committee’s decision is contained in the Decision Notice enclosed.

 Please note that it has been decided that the complaint should be investigated. | will be
- in touch to explain in more detail how this investi

gation will be conducted. However,

general details about this process are available at the link below, in particular, at pages

16-19 (Stages 5-6 Section B):

members/docs/member-complaints-

procedure. pdf

Detail v
enclosed, and are also available at the above link. "

ion to this matter, please do not please do not

Yours sincerely

-~ E
e - ~

Stephen Gee
Seniorlegal Adviser

020 7983 4590 |
Stephen.gee@london.gov.uk

Direct telephoné: 020 7983 4590 Fak: 020 7983 4700 Cmail “Stephén.gee@london.gov.uk

s on how the decision will be published are contained in the Decision Notice

I

Page 103



THE ASSESSMENT SUB-COMMITTEE OF THE GREATER LONDON
AUTHORITY'S STANDARDS COMMITTEF MELCTING OF 20™
OCTOBER 2008

DECISION NOTICE

GLA Case Reference: Sept-05/08

Complaint

On 20" October 2008, the Assessment Sub-Committee of the GLA’s Standards
Committee convened in private and considered a complaint from Councillor Valerie Rush
concerning the alleged conduct of Mr Richard Barnbrook, Assembly Member.

Set out below is a brief and general summary of the complaint:

‘ i " L . .
The® Complainant alleges that +Mr Richard «Bambrook, " Assembly Member, made
oung girl murdered in an education

statements on the internet about the dga{fﬁf.?f':a y
‘establishment, and two. further murders, all {7 the ‘borough of Barking and Dagenham,

and that these statements are untrue.

Decision

In accordance with Section 57A(2) of the Local Government Act 2000, as amended, the
Assessment Sub-Committee decided to refer the allegation to the Monitoring Officer
- with an instruction to investigate the matter in accordance with Regulation 14 of the

Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008.

Reasons for decision

In accordance with its terms of reference, the Assessment Sub-Committee carefully
considered the written correspondence from the Complainant, and also watched the

internet footage of the statements.

On the information -and evidence .before it, and ‘having regard to the Standards Board
- for England’s Guidance, the Assessment Sub-Committee decided that the complaint did

merit further action for the following reasons;: .. 1.

1. Richard Barnbrook appears to hdlef ‘fﬁﬁ]‘séff;' out or allows himself to be held out
as an Assembly Member and therefore the alleged conduct of the member falls
‘within the scope of the Authority’s Code of Conduct;

2. If the statements made by Richard Barnbrook, Assembly Member, are false then

~ this could be a potential-breach of paragraph S of the Code of Conduct “You
must not conduct. yourself in.a manger which could reasonably be regarded-as
bringing your office or authority into disrepute.” .

SR

AL

Page 104



Confidentiality and publication

Taking into account the {act that the Complainant did not request, when asked, that her
identity and a summary of her complaint be kept confidential, and taking into account
the public interest and whether any such disclosure would prejudice any investigation,
the Assessment Sub-Committee decided that these details should be provided to Mr

Barnbrook.

Accordingly, this Decision Notice has been sent to the Complainant, Richard Barnbrook,
Assembly Member and will be published by the GLA for a period of 6 years starting from

20" October 2008.

............

Oox

©9s0006v000 000

Page 105



THE STANDARDS SUB-COMMITTEE (REVIEW)

Wednesday, 3 December 2008
(11:30 am - 1:00 pm)

Present: Councillor Mis P A Northover, Mr K Madden and Mr D Sandiford

Apologies for absence

None.

Appointment of Chair

Delbert Sandiford was appointed as Chair.

Declarations of Interest

None.

Monitoring Officer Report - Complaint MC/9/08

The Monitoring Officer introduced the report regarding a review request by the
complainant following the assessment of the complaint on 6 November 2008 by a
Standards Sub-Committee. The decision at that time was that no action be taken
as the allegations did not, in the Assessment Sub-Committee’s view, amount to a
breach of the Members’ Code of Conduct.

Having considered the report and additional supporting documentation, the Review

Committee agreed to refer the complaint to the Monitoring Officer for investigation
because potential breaches of the Code of Conduct had been disclosed.

Page 106



Bor

king& Dagenham
The Standards Sub-Committee (Review}

Review Summary — 3 December 2008

Case No: MC/09/08
Date Received: + 07.10.08
Date Assessed: 06.11.08
Date Review Request Received: 08.11.08
Date Reviewed: 03.12.08
Allegation:

That during an interview which was subsequently featured on a blog and on You
Tube, the councillor had appeared to focus on and criticise the Borough and include
false information.

The complainant alleged that the councillor:

(M had acted in a way which had brought his honesty and integrity as a councillor
into disrepute and also, by association, the Council; and

(2) had acted at odds with two principles within the Code of Conduct: a duty to
uphold the law and leadership.

Assessment outcome:

Having considered the allegations and supporting information, the Committee
agreed to take no action in respect of the complaint. The Committee concluded that
during the conduct giving rise to the complaint, the councillor was not acting in his
official capacity as a member of the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham, nor
giving the impression of acting in his official capacity or as a representative of the
London Borough of Barking and Dagenham, thereby bringing his actions outside the
scope of the Code of Conduct.

Review outcome:

+ The Review Sub-Committee considered the allegations and additional supporting
documentation, which included further correspondence from the complainant, and
agreed to refer the complaint to the Monitoring Officer for investigation as a potential
breach of the Code of Conduct had been identified. namely:

Paragraph 5 You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be
regarded as bringing your office or authority into disrepute.

The Sub-Committee also considered that the alleged conduct may have conflicted
with the general principle in the Code relating to Honesty and Integrity. /
+5

Page 107



Helen Sargeant

Matthew Klecbauer

From:

Sent: Doecember 2008 1630

To: elen Sargeant

Subject: FW. GLA Investigation Sep 05
---=-Original Message-----

From: Matthew Kieebauer

Sent: 05 December 2008 16:26

To: Richard Barnbrook

Subject: GLA Investigation Sep 05

Richard,

Please see attached

Letter to Richard decision notice.pdf

-} Barnbrook.do... (136 KB)

v
Matthew Kleebauer

Administration Officer
Legal & Procurement Group
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

Tel: 0207 983 4972

Page 108



Helen Sargeant

From: Helen Sargeant

Sent: 13 Nebruary 2009 16:24

To: Richard Bambrook

Ce: Simon Darby

Subject: Record of meeting 6 February 2009 - By email and internal mail

Please find attached letter and record of meeting.

Letter to Richard Record of meeting
Barmbrook 13... 6 Feb 09.doc...

Helen Sargeant
Senior Legal Adviser - Employment and Governance
Legal and Procurement Group
Greater London Authority
City Hall
~The Queen's Walk
{
, -ore London
~ London SET 2AA

T: 020 7983 4483
F: 020 7983 4700

Page 109



Legal & Procurement Group City Heli
The Queen’s Walk

More London

London SEY 2AA
Switchbozard 020 7983 4000
Minicom. 020 7983 4458
Web: www london.gov.uk

Richard Barnbrook
Assembly Member Our Ref: HS/Legal
Your Ref:

Richard.barnbrook@london.gov. uk Date: 13/02/2009

Private & Confidential

Dear Mr Barnbrook,

Ref: Sept/05

I write further to our interview of 6 February 2009 and enclose as agreed two copies of
the record taken from the interview. -

Record:
I'would be grateful if you could review the record and make any alterations you consider

necessary from your recollection of the interview. Please then sign and date the
declaration at the end of the interview record and initial the bottom of each page,
returning one copy to me to the above address by Friday 20 February 2009. Should you
not sign and return a copy of the interview record by this date I will assume that you

accept and agree with its content.

The copy of the interview record has been provided to you solely to enable you to
confirm the accuracy of the interview. It should not be disclosed or used for any other
purpose. You are, however, able to disclose these documents to your solicitor, should you
choose to appoint one, or other representative, for the purpose of seeking advice in
relation to this investigation. -~ ' ex

If, on reading the interview record, you have any additional comments that you feel are
relevant to the investigation, please address these to me in writing in a separate
document and send it to the above address, or by sending an email to
helen.sargeant@london.gov.uk. Alternatively you can telephone me directly 020 7983

4483, '

Yours sincerely

Helen Sargeant -
Senior Legal Adviser — Employment and Governance

Direct telephone: 020 7983 4486 Fax: 020 7983 4700 Email: Helen.sargcant@london.gov.uk

Page 110



TN

X

. Working together for a safer London

A G

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Councillor Val Rush
Exccutive Member for Safer Neighbourhoods & Cornmunities
Barking & Dagenham Council

Civic Centre

Dagenham

Dear Val

Barking & Dagenham — Murde

KG - Barking & Dagenham Borough

Oth floor
Maritime House

1 Linton Road

Barking

IG11 8HHG

Telephone: 02082175557
Facsimile: 02082175

Email: Hugh.Boyle@met police.uk
www.rmet.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref:

9 December 2008

f statisfics

You requested information with regard to incidents of mu

rder within Barking &

Dagenham Borough for the period 24 August — 24 September 2008 inclusive. | can

: //mﬂ ,@7&@ |

Hugh Boyle _
- Inspector. s T et
.. “Performance & Review Unit
- Barking & Dagenham Police

confirm that there were no murders for that period this year.

The most recent murdef,.al;so the only one recorded in the current financial year 2008/09
was on Saturday 19 April 2008 at Corals Bookmakers in Barking. The victim was Mr
Leslie Bones. Two men have subsequently been convicted for this offence.

To assist you in any further enquiries and highlight that such offences have significantly
decreased in the past three years the following statistics may be of use.

FY - 2008/09 — total one (1)

FY — 2007/08 — total three (3)

FY - 2006/07 - total six (6)

Yours sincerely,

Page 111



5] smau isajef ay jje 104

JAsnopas sueidwos o
SRR D oyl o jappueyl we I

VD BT I 20039 "$x09m 3043 40 oA sq pj
U (BA LD pur yoasquieg paeYyay

3 3upje Joj purog
PIES ysny D

yEncuoya a3jnb aue
No3 3 Yeads am sz

4110:3804d @

LOREINSIAUL 9 O3 Sujo Bk VD 3YL.Ples Youquaeg 4D
*Buipuy 53y
uo 3uipuadap sjauow Xjs J0) papuadsns 8q pue Sujuje olapun
‘ss180jode o3 pasigy ag pinos Hoauquieg i pies e A3m
#33]] Aq WeyuaBeq pue 3upjaeg
40 RU3DPI3J pue tioucpuoT jo sse3 awzyuy Loyine feao)
40 %10 3y Sappe Jo saquisw padsja Ainp adey 3ues A
‘sdass
Liessasau P43 597 paroq spaepuels Jpay Bujdoy we | ‘aindassip
S Y19 Ay a:05a40ys pue aandausip aiy) vopised siy 3ySnauq
A004quieg 45 re ssasodsip uonedpsaAy] 343 4, pies ayg
"SAWJWW0d-gns sprepuEs (y1o) Lio4any uopyor {a3eaUny ®
Aq pa1e8nsoAy) 3ujaq 5 Yaiym 2uiejdwos s padpojhajes Lunw
“03 Joj Jaquial 8ARNIDXD Weyualeq put Bupteg 'ysny 4y
42qwoidag o3 syauow 7 1sed i yj weyuadeq pur Bupjieg
Ui popao22s Ljjzja1o sem Jppanwi duc MOUS 5230y B3)jog Wy
- “93USqaM SIY Bja 9qn) noy uo
paiscd dp ey uOsUYof SHOg Jodely Posiapid 2y se yBnaloq a
u pauaddey pey - s3ujqquis ey oma Bupnpuy) - sJapdnui ssuyy
PauimujewW 3ARY 03 pies 5 #oodquieg Jj5 plem yoaugsalon
‘PIRYAN 5| ysny jea D #N0QeT A Jujeidwos
B sqauow Xis 03 dn o) (e K15 wouj papuadsns 3G pinod
’ ‘y3nasoq ays uj sded usxey pry sdapanw
8343 asqam Jumieys-oapia e uo pawiep 3y Jaye uopedpsaauy
49pUN 5] 3ooJqUIRg prydly Jaquiaww Alquiassy uopuon pue wey
-u38eq pue Supileg yj 42pe3| Lindap Aueg jeuopey YSnNg 3H L

19pinw aqnynoy, Jano
joouquaeg

PRy o3pLgiuyy
Inoge Aiuoyine
adeis Kjeo Loy

posodysd

-tg ol Loleondde
10U sty Juisnopy Uemg
"saouds

2A3P 41 BIBS INTH

R R T A

p=A

: ; UopuoT jueyy o 1rd M_
PuE ani 1o} xass3 pdojjj

o 3 Aspo
NOONOTINVHORY preoi usir scs Ainch
. ' weyusBeg pue Supjaeg
Ieado seames
$nq Juswade(dads fjey '21edp )y pue IIH-343-uo-Ma LI ussrang
Aepuns pue Aepanies uo papuadsng 3] NVL10dod1EW
‘2181240 $2jAd3s sng 3UaWIL|day "0 0]aIEAL PUE DJOWINESS
Udamiaq Lepung pue Aepinieg ue ‘popusdsng 1317 339N ]
, "3uptirg puE MOISIE(g Y3 amnaq ArpUng
pue Aepunazs uo BajAJDs ON ANM ALD 8 HLUWNSU3 WY M

2384940 $331Ad35 5nq Juawadeidsy Uarsujwdn pug Bupieg -

Usamiag depung pue Aepanjeg uo papuadsng 3N 1DM1sia
‘P4opRAg pueteang codioan

uaamIaq Lepung pue Aepunieg uo 3314485 ON; 15822dX3 [euopep
; . SARID pue

3uptaeg wayy Jeae) saanujw §1 Und 01 pown-a. 8q |im sadjadas
WEeGU[RY ‘TIIE SAUD 9y U} Sydom Bupaauus oy N "uopus
490 put Uopure 03 sBujwp-as Joujw L2im 'sun 8ojadas Aepung
Iiny weyuiey A sess 01 Supreg pue Jasuwdny o3 Bupyieg
) _NOPUDO pur Uopue OV BUIWR-9, Joujw ajm
Ja3suidn 03 Buppeg Woy; sung 93jA435 -Aepanies Y310

SANL ANV SNIVEL
R E

D§ujw

Oy Ujw DF ujw

. o8y
1L dwar Xepy ing dwdn Xty 108 dwal xepy S0} diwad xeyy

MR AR uei ey $IEARIUL Auing

(P . (ke
nanoy-

HIHIVIM ONIHIIM

§986 ¥558 070 'SHAN 3uaWiesls |euap Luslisws

404 353UBp UMD JjaY) PraLod PINoYs s1used SN pasaisiBay
'SUO2ipULD 3N Jaio pur ued jo 1o 104 3y 104i1S1INTA
8686 868 020:ucpucy "000¥BE 80L1Q usdisey

S ALIDINLDIT3
S3IAPE PR UONELLIOU] Yajeay noy-47 4% L¥9k S¥80
103410 sHN

9SE8 ¥658 00-AtaRuawg

Do

_
i
{
|
]
i

Page 112



-~
~
e
)
-
e}
VN v
N
)
.
=

www.ilfordrecorder.couk  www.bdrecorder.co.uk- Recorder, Thursday 11 December 2008

before :women, and ‘Redbridge 1
excepmou ferniale averagc life expectancy -
81.6 years compared t0777.5 years for males:
Xt perhaps iso’t surprising, as men are
gcn(:ucally programmed to° be bigger: nsk
\takers and that - approach to life can lead toa
‘premature exit; especmliv if you have a pen:
1 hantfor high-1isk sports.

IT S'A fact of hfc thc Ill&_]()]l(} oflm

‘lyto be found watchmg TV or taking (he dog -
" for a walk, So why the disparity bcrween the -
longevlty gf mep -and wemen’ :

2y "“i) .

ittec member”
Club for the - P
'pa“r’tia[lyu in ‘d
},beenglvmo ACCO
J¥e to blind « ™
Taat 20 years.
sed at-différent - Ce
1gs, some where

cuIrmnang in the
ly 0f2009;
it

Ve were invited
( posed c]mu

lege is conccmed‘a p
>tcm Avemm/Barlcy Lanc .Iunctxo

1&100f of the main‘college buxldmg.

mily have béen possible witls the agroe™ " e also suggests the miast plan for this: Jjunctionwas'ina

cipal, where was the concern then?
wed a primary school field and play arca,

pecial needs school. Perhaps the college forg ‘ot local couricils. We just considér thexr erits: -

However, the' mdjority of us are more 11k€‘~ .

“(‘hadwell usefulnms is riow. apprecxated.

ince €6 the current. pohc1es :

“comninity” for. those with-

‘Mr (,howdhxy mcnnons [UdlCS ﬁom-sﬁéh nrgamsa
thc World Hcalth chamsa&on Local councxl"'

ithat thcy arc not- ablé {o_take nto account: any

\Vomen dre more ldmx hhat and at ease i’
i lith- system through pxolomed associa-
i o With it thmugh hnlh bringing up chil-

ung the side down” ang ‘talcmﬂ it like a dren, arid inévitable visits to the doctor.-
man” have led to a male mindset assocmtmcr' Amtudes require 'd major change Men
a vmt to the doctor th!L " need to understand care and trua(mcnt don t

. i i '*equate with wéakness.

Tins means condjtmns_— flengo ummdled s, siYou ~canit put a price on good., health
and preblems bmld up. bccausc if you don’t have 1t thcrc isnf mu h
I believe mdny’ men’ bavea Subconscxous, elsc Yyou.can enjoy.. - R
fear of the health setvice: because our COIIldC[ - Greater  personal rcsponsxblhty for "Sur
2 --f"health is ﬂm key ‘to--a- healthier life aud

EDWIN.. DOYLE,
haxrman NIISRedbndoc

HL compiamt ‘madesgainst
“me by Councillor Rus"h as,

- 10. preusely how many™
dcrs I said had taken place in.

,\Iiithe past decade vant)us maycm ‘and.

=" ¢ouncillors -have -acknowledged” how
* greatly our: commumty depends on kelp” .’ 12

‘from the private voluntiry. T ]

-1 am saddened; not 4o’ say-disgusted, . " They seck to whxtewash and

1at this closure of the Chadwell Centre _, :sidetrack the genuine concérns of

secins based. -on . limited criteria; and. the man in the street by raising

- demuoristrates just- ow little our cost- ﬁoc . -issucs which are snnply

irrelevant. -

h" was, - This. action” will undoubtedly put at
isability . nsk ‘our -ability to ‘continue the Fécus. _Violent streetcnmelsagrave
‘nge our - Club’sgood works and I thmk Wc shall ~concem for.all of us who live in
g e b(, [mssed e - Barkmg and Davenham and in
_JOHN GOUGH - London. iy
Qucenborouah Gardens “To yuy wind, it makes litle .
: . Dford‘ ; dLﬁ"crcncc wh}cthcr there wereone

~

RE was vunp[y tljymg to do just
that Arguing aboul numbers
won’t solve zmyL]lmg

~CLLR- RICHARD' ’

“tibh in‘considering mobile phonc nasts applica
ISARNBROOI\, BINP:
“by the Jocal councillors; of which I : am one. Well MiChowdlity 3 Greater London
*-should be awarc such apphoauons arciade by mobile opera- Asserably
.
I

Page 113




_NQIS?_S__QLSti’?ﬂ_i%LQS.,..f_ﬂ\LG_SIKJ@J.LQDL@@IM[@.W,,Wifh_QQLLKLQULQJJ\ME_.&fﬁ ush
16 January 2009
Committee Room 3
Barking Town Hall
11.30-12.30

Present: sSanjay Prashar; Deputy Head of Law: Corporate Law + Employment LBBD

(SP)

Helen Sargeant — Senior Legal Adviser Employment and Governance (HS);
Satish Mistry Deputy Head of Law (SM) — GLA

Elly Leathers (EL) (notes)

Councillor Mrs V Rush (VR)
Morgan McSweeney, Political Assistant Majority Party (MM)

After introductions Satish explained what the meeting was for and how it would be
conducted.

VR ‘On/ around 24 September 2008 | found a found a video posted on Clir Barnbrook's
“Daily Telegraph Blog. It had also been posted on You Tube and on his own
“Richard Barnbrook blog in which he attributes himself as a London Assembly

member for the GLA. .

| presume you have watched the video — he is seen holding up a number of
newspapers and criticising articles.

What concerned me greatly is one section of the video where he says that in the
three weeks prior to the video a young girl had been murdered in an educational
establishment in Barking and Dagenham and that two young men had been

. =murdered in the borough.

Because of my portfolio responsibilities I knew these statements to be false. | also

~ felt them to be incredibly inflammatory. -

Dealing with community fears/fear of crime is a responsibility that any elected _
member should take seriously. By stating lies on film I'feel he inflamed fears'in our
“commiunity:(not just:in Barking and Dagenham but across London). T
| feel when you take up public office and sign to uphold duties of office there is a
code of conduct you sign up to — specific and well laid out for Barking and
Dagenham / GLA. '

This covers:
.. Honesty and integrity -
* Duty to uphold the law ' : '
¢ Leadership TS
- C:\Documents and Settings\hsargeant\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Fi les\OLKB\Draft minutes
Clir Rush 160109.docC ADocuments-and-Setingsteleathers\local Scitin gs\Femporany-Iniernet  + .
Fes\OLRKS G Draftminutes-CHeRush-160109.doc k

Page 114



SM

SM

VR

SM

VR

VR

Lying in this manner is directly at odds with the principle to uphold the law. It seems
to be attempting to undermine confidence in public safety, confidence with the
police, and directly at odds with the principle of leadership.

Across London we are working hard to reassure people that the streets are safe

and we are always reassuring the elderly / young people that the streets are safe
and by what Councillor Barnbrook has said he has deliberately set out to inflame
fear and undermine the public’s trust and confidence in local government and the

Police.

I watched the DVD several times and decided to make a complaint bncause | felt
that strongly.

Is there anything else you would like to add?

(Presents letter) Written statistics from Barking & Dagenham Police identify:

2006/07 6 murders in the borough
2007/08 3 murders in the borough
2008/09 1 murder in the borough

We are talking financial years here— therefore only recorded murder this year was
on the 19 April which was nowhere near the time span Councillor Barnbrook was

referring to.

This evidence shows how far we have come in Barking and Dagenham in the fi ght
against such crime. ues in the video undermme the work we-have done.

This letter is unsigned .

‘ This is because it came by email. The inspector said he would send me a copy

though we haven't received it. | will get a signed copy and forward it to you.

Anythlng else you would llke to mtroduce')

.To give you an idea of the character of the man what we have fearnt i in Barkmg and -
" Dagenham since 2006 is the fact that he doesn't. pay too much attention to the truth

but will stand up and speak at great length and even if what he is saymg s not the

“truth people will listen.

“ [VR refers to a letter in the local papers]

[She stated that a letter was sent (11/12/08) to two local papers (CHr Mrs Rushread
the article) and he refers to himself as both Counculor Barnbrook and Greater

@\Documents and Settm%\hsameam\Local Settmns\Temporar\* Internet FileSN\OLKB\Draft mmutes :

-Cllr Riish 160109.docCADocuments-and -Settingtlelcathers\local-Settinas\Temporary-Internct

Hles\OLKSCRDmfl-minutes-Ciler Rush-160109%9-dee

Page 115



HS

VR

HS
VR
MM

VR

MM
SP
VR
HR
VR

CllrR

London Assembly and he said it made no dificrence as to how many deaths there

had been |

This letter appeared in the local paper headlined ‘number of murders not relevant’.

lve anything | think that it is very

Whilst | agree arguing about numbers does not so
$. There is a big difference

relevant the simple fact that there were no murder
between no murders and one or three.

How did you come across the blog?

Politically — | am the Labour group’s secretary. | sweep through a number of blogs
on a daijly basis.

How well read do you think these blogs are?

They are.

We had a resident labour party member tell us about the blog. Don't know what the
number of hits are though,

Itis on You Tube as well. There are links {o his political party on his blogs so
people who are not.politically minded, looking at You Tube may pick up the blog.

Regarding the number of hits, it appears to be well used.

Itis easy to find on Qoogle.lt wasn't difficult to find on You Tube.

Is the video still on the blog.
Itis on all of themf
Why do you think it brings the council into disrepute?

When we have had & murder, not the last April, but
the Police and there is an awful lot of effort by the Partnership on community .

reassurance. Myself/Police will go into the communit

This throws-that all off side. [ have had people come up to me and say three

murders — what are you keeping:from us? | have had to say that they did not take .
place, but we are on the back-foot. ‘When we ;hav.e'come so far inigoo,d»community
‘ ple are engaging with the Police, it'is frustrating 1o then

_relations and‘.o‘ur_young.:,peopl_e\,

have to say that this did not actually happen.

C:ADoguments and Settings\hsar cant\Local S_éttings\T‘empoyggy_h_lt_eme( Files\OLKB\Draft minutes |
ush ]601O9.dOCGJ\DGG.H?H@H%S—EH@é;@Hfi}g53{64(%8!'438{5\«1;(5«6{%]~S€{I‘i-HgSlxq:éiﬂ}i?G&’ifﬁ%{ﬂ(e—rﬂe_—i’ £

) Ees\OLKSCADrafi-min ttes-CHeRush-160109-doe

Page 116

Sa

]



SM

MM

SM.

VR

SM

VR

MM.

MM

C \Ddcuments and Seumgs\hsargcant\Loca1 Settings\T! empo:ary Internet Flles\OL}\B\Draﬁ mmutes

Another example: Councillor Barnbrook is very good at inflaming situations. We
have had an incident of TB in a primary school. We had one case. Once again
Councillor Barnbrook has inflamed the community. He was at the school filming
children. Parents demanded he turned the cameras off. He would have you
believe that all the children had TB. It makes people fearful.

Can | ask — in your perception that there is anything particular in relation to
Councitilor Barnbrook’s own position that makes it important for him to be careful

what he says?

Fear of crime is the main issue in boroughs. There is a disparity between actual
and fear of crime. Not just a reputational problem. Affects quality of life of all people
in borough. People won't engage. Young people are more inclined to join gangs
when there is a perception of crime. Also affects business. Older people are likely
to leave their house after dark. If you come to the town centre in the evening it is
remarkably quiet, and therefore this affects the borough.

Councillor Barnbrook is not currently the leader of the opposition but he was in
2006. There is now a new Leader of the Opposition who does not have the same
profile as Councillor Barnbrook. The BNP's reputation is taken very seriously and
they are a legitimate party. Councillor Barnbrook doeshold sway with a good
number of people in Barking and Dagenfiam. { think that in other boroughs people
would also be able to pick out Richard Barnbrook. He then uses that profile to
inflame situations and uses topics such as murder.

If there is credible evidence that fear of crime has increased more here than in other
London boroughs and also you said that when this is discussed it increases
people’s anxiety levels. If you could provide evidence of this that would be useful.

We can get that.

Do you think Gouncillor Barnbrook made his comments knowmg them to be false or.
is he just misconceived?

" He made the commerits knowingly. 1 don’t have a personal assnstant someone
~who proof reads press statements — Councillor Barnbrook, -as an assembly
- member, has far more access-to correct and accurate mformatlon

In his letter he acknowledges the evndence is wrong yet Ieaves the mformatlon on
his website.

At worst he is lying; at best, it is a disregard for the truth. Itis reckless and
- irresponsible without checking with the police and couricil. If he had checked WIth

the Police and local authority, they would have conf" rmed the facts as being untrue

Clir Rush 160109.docCaDeeuments-and Settingstel ea{he{s‘iﬂval&%tmasllcmperan 1 mamd

‘r‘f‘ICS‘\QL”K\( A\Draft-minutes- CleRush-160409-doe

LS?

~

Page 117



= J

The BNP is different to elsewhere in Britain. it is seen as credible, so when he says

something like that a lot of people would belicve him.

SM  So you are saying that it is not that it is Councillor Bambrook, but also because he

is an influential politician.
SP Are you able to give examples of people approaching you regarding the blog?

VR A number of examples. Itis very hard to deal with people’s perception of crime.
The only way you can do that is by being very honest with people. ltis about
reassurance and then people’s perceptions change. We have seen it in other
boroughs where people start to feel safe. We have now got to say we have {o
change people’s perceptions. Changing people’s perceptions is very difficult.

SM  One last thing. In terms of outcomes, as the complainant what would you like to

see as an oufcome?

VR 1think I would like a public apology to the residents of Barking and Dagenham and
London. [ think that a period of time of cooling off until Councillor/Assemblyman
-Barnbrook understands that there are certain standards for elected members that
~he has to abide by. For example, sitting outside the Chamber for a couple of

months.

:,';VR impact also on his role as Assembly Member. | cannot see how you can impose on
‘one and not the other — | assume that the standards are the same at the GLA and at

LBBD.

(SM If the matter proceeds, it will be a matter for the respective Standard Committees.
We will put together a transcript and send to you. If you could get it back to us by
the following week with any other evidence. When it comes to producing a draft
report we will invite your comments at that stage.

End of interview.

I have read these notes and accept them as atrue and aqcurate record of the interview .

gs\hsargeant\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKB\Draft minites -
secal-Settings\ Temporary-Iitternet

=ls

C:\Documents and Settin
CHr Rush 160109.docCADscuments-and Scttin esteleathersi]
FileS\OLKSCRDeafeminutes Clir Rush-1 60109 dece

Page 118



- HS Question 1. For how lon

ge ko
- HS Question 2. We underst .
the Daily Telegraph website. Is it posted elsewhere?

his blog. He didn’t know the process

D

s

Notes of Standards Investigation with Councillor and Assembly Member Mr R

Barnbrook

Friday 6 February 2009
Committee Room 8
City Hall
14:00 - 15:30

Present:

Councillor and Assembly Member Mr R Barnbrook (RB)
Sanjay Prashar, Deputy Head- Corporate Law and Employment LBBD (SP)
Helen Sargeant, Senjor Legal Adviser Employment and Governance (HS) - GLA

Satish Mistry, Deputy Head of Law (SM) — GLA

- Lisa Newman, Trainee Solicitor (I.N) - GLA

plaint was a personal attack on him and was upset

RB stated that he thought this com
he considered to

about other recent complaints that had been made about him, which

ho noccoo ot 1

SM explained the format of the interview ~ : ' ‘

e g

g have you used webhsite blogs in your political

- capacity as a tool for communicating to the electorate?

RB said that he hasn‘t and that he doesn’t use blogs. He said he hasnt got the
knowledge t6 do this. RB said that this is either done by his aides or the BNP film crew.

HS asked how long RB had appeared on blogs.

'RB said-from approximately 2604/ 2005. RB said that he doesn’t use ‘google” as a

means of disseminating information-but that he understands that-other websites {ift and

use the content from his blog.

and that the blog can be viewed on Your Tube and' .

he dictaté$_to,"éfdés who type tvconAtejnvt "On"_t_o the
said that he takés responsibility for the-content of
for the content appearing on other websites.

RB said that
blog, and they read it-out to him. He

= SM asked if-he checked the cbnte‘ht. _ .
- RB'said hie did and that'he takes responsibility for this. . -

‘SM asked RB if he had looked at the statement in que.stioﬁ on hlsblog

Page 119




Friday G T ebisary 2009

B said no, that he didn’t recall looking et this one, and that he didn’t have time to see

the final version.

HS Question 3. Do you know how many hits have been entered against t

blog?

RB said he was too busy to look at these and that he doesn’t follow them.

HS Question 4. You were specific in your comments that there were 2 incidents
of knife attacks in the B&D areca within a stated period resulting in 3 deaths.
From where did you source this information?

RB said that prior to the video going out, there was a murder of a young African
Caribbean woman in Barking and Dagenham. The other incidents were two fatal attacks

in Gorsebrook ward and Parsloes ward.

HS read out what the blog said about these three incidents. RB clarified that the woman

vas from Rarkina and Nacgenham hot wa d.outside the areain

who wa

Newham.

SM clarified with RB that he said on the video that the attack was in Barking and
Dagenham. - ;

RB said that this statement “came out wrong” because of the speed of his‘delivery. RB
meant to say that the woman was from Barkmg and Dagenham and murdered in
Newham,

SM asked whether there was evidence to support this? RB said yes.

SM clarified that what RB meant to say was that there had been a murder of a girl from
Barking and Dagenham. RB said this was correct and what he had meant. RB said he has._

evudence to showthe occurrence of thls

SM referred back to the second statement on the blog where RB had said that there
were two murders. RB said that this is what he had said - but that the two. people
didn‘t die, they were critically ill, but didn’t die. RB said he “spoke too soon. He knew

at thetime of the statement that they were on life support.

()

" - "HS asked lf this statement was still-on.the blog7 RB saxd he cudn t know beéause he = i
‘ ldoesn t'check it-and hasn't been asked to pull it. NS K ol TR

-}:SM said “before wé move on, can.| put somnthmg to you. You sald that you don t check |
the blog, but yousaid you take responsibility for it and-you didnt know {about the G o522
‘possible maccuracy] until you got the complamt You then took the opportumty to view

>vtheblog7" Sk inters a2 L e g e ™ o o -
B "RB said “no, Well lwas in: front of the damera, lgeneraNy know what |- say, but S

B .that’s not true, 1 did look at the: blog — (Mothers ‘Against I\nlves) e
-'told me about the complaint. { then had @ bnu 100K at thls He sald that henow = - "

- accepts that. there were two maccuracues w,

“RB said the v;deos are usua”y pn the personal blog for three weeks.

v
N

;\ _20f6

Page 120




-~ make an apology. “l won't accept the fact

Pridoy € chinry 2009

SM asked whether RB Jhad looked at the blog and noticed the inaccuracies?

BB said "no”. He said that the national BNP party including legal asked him whether e
wanted to leave it up as he did believe that the overall tenor still stands that it should
be left on there regardless of the misstatement and that he said yes. RB said his belief
in gun-crime js stiong enough to keep it on the website and that he was of thie view
that this would be removed in 4-6 weeks anyway.

RB said that he felt because had made comments about the school,
then the blog should remain.

SP Question 5. Do you have a system for verifying statistical data or other
factual information before publicising it?

RB said verification was from three sources:

1. Media
2. Police

mixed up exactly where the attack took place.: : ;
SP “from what you have said, can you tell us if there is an audit process for screening

information before publishing it?~

RB said “yes”, by using 1. the press 2. the police and 3. local community (leaks). RB said
he sometimes used his first-hand notice of witnessing the incident, such as witnessing a
cordoned off crime scene and asking the police what has happened.

- 5P said “we are concerned that this wasn't the case here. Your statement was
inaccurate.” :

RB said that in this case, it was because he spoke too quickly and got it wrong. RB said

the filming was very tushed and he spoke too quickly. “I dispute that. | didn’t-try and-
cause scaremongering. That's just politics and I made a statement.” ;

'SP asked “why w_és_h’f tHis’_picked_’up_qq. th’é,vide‘,ov before g:éj'ngbn'fhe blog?™

assumed that the details were 'correct. There have been’

“RB said that “they must have :
that this could be true.”

attacks in Barking and Dagenham 50 it would be likely
. SP Question 6, Do;ypu_a'cc_ept that 'thefde_ta'i,ls :regaridi_ng the murders which you
“gave on your.blog'were factually inacciirate?- Sty ey A it
“RB said he accepted that the évidence was factually inaccirate: but that He will fof -
that knife crime doesn,’jt_exi% 1 will take

responsibility, but will not apologise™:

Page 121



Friday © February 2005

SM asked whether RB would apologise for the statement being inaccurate?

hat was given over was not correct. But

RB said “no, I would say that the information t
RB said that a mistake was made, it was

untit knife crime is over, | will not apologise”.
not malicious but could be seen as aggressive. RB said that he did not regret making the

statements, but he did regret not putting the correct information over, and it would be
have been better if the correct information had been put across. He regrdtcd saying

that there were two murders whern there were not.

SM clarified that the officers present are not responsible for making a decision in this
case.
SP said “can [ just say that we will not be taking a decision on this, we are just . We are

just looking at whether you have brought your office into disrepute”.

RB asked for clarification on what “disrepute” means.

HS, SM and SP all said that this denends an what facts are established in this case

SP Question 7. Do you regret making the statement? S
RB said “No, | do regret saying that two people died and they didn’t, but I don’t regret
saying about the murder”. =
SP Question 8. The complainant has referred the investigation officersto a
etter sent by yourself to 2 local newspapers in December 2008. In the letter
ou suggest that it made no difference as to how many deaths there had been.
Do you still subscribe to that view and if so why?
RB said that what he was saying here is that nothing is being done in the Borough, even
if one person-dies.or twenty, something still has to be done.
SM Question 9. lf you knew the information to be inaccurate why was lt (the
video) left on the blog at the time of the letter being published?
RB said “1 t-hought it would have been pulled.”- , oy

SM Questioﬁ-’l(). Ar_.e'you aware of whet_h‘er it (the video) is still on the bllogvr?:
‘RB said he tho_ught--it .wo:uldﬂhave-beein rerﬁoved,‘ especial_l);‘ if'fhe(e are inaccuracies.

" HS asked if _the.' vi-_dec.) was.,étill on,fhefe? - -
RB said they. wﬂl be -reimolved bé;ause of thé. 'inréccuracies,'but ft was nét an .apc':»lo‘gy;, ;

© SM Question 11. As a‘local pohtucxan do you feel you have a role in managing
. the public's perception of crime both in Bard D and in London generally?

RBasked ~ “can you be more’ accurate as to contro! 2. thmk that, the pohtlaan should i
report what is happening.” L - : ; : g

40f6"

Page 122




—

SM said “but the difference here 1s that they were inaccurate: Do you accept that you

have a higher level of responsibility 2~
REB said “I could have said that three murders took place, that wouldn’t have been
inaccurate, murders have happened in the Borough, it was the speed of my delivery |

could have said that people are dying by the knife and that would have been accurate. |
don’t believe that | misled thern, there are murders happening.”

RB said that 3 murders took place at Chadwell Heath.

SM said “you say that but police fiqures say the number of knife crime is decreasing.”
y Yy p g y

RB said that he can see that knife crime is happening.
SM said “but you were talking about murders [in this statement].”

RB said that he didn’t trust the figures and that he had made g Freedom of Information
Act request and had différent figures returned.

SM said that the Monitoring Officer would need to see those figures. SM said that if
RB’s figures were different, that was important.

RB said he also had figures from local papers.

SM darified that the police figures show that there were no murders in the period RB
was talking about.

RB said that there were figures from the Met police coming out at that time, showing
that there were murders in London.

SP said that RB's statement was in relation to Barking and Dagenham, and not London

as a whole.

SM agreed and said that it was important to compare figures before this can be
investigated further and asked RB to provide the documentation.

SM Question 12. What would you say in response to the proposition that the

comments which form the subject matter of this investigation would have had
the effect of undermining the public’s trust and confidence in Local -

Government and in the Police?

RB said that he doesn't believe this to be the case. He said the police don’t have the -
resources. It doesn’t undermine the police as the police don’t have the power to deal

with this.
SM asked whether RB thought his comments undermined politicians?

RB said “no, politicians should say what is happening. They should tell peopié that they

should petition gover-ment to solve this problem. | feed back to the community what is

happening in real life.”

Page 123




Friday G Vebruary 2004

RB said that parents say to him that the police can’t do anything because they have no
resources, and therefore what is the point of me complaining because the police are not

able to do anything.

SP said that he thought the interview should go deeper at this point. “I accept what you
are saying, but whenever you provide factual data, you have (as a politician) got to
make sure that this is accurate. if you say there have been two murders and there
hasn’t, this will raise the fear of crime. This is what is in contention. No one is
questioning your role as a politician, but if you rely on information 1o make a point, this

must be accurate.”

RB said “I accept that, but | could have made lots of other reports if I'd wanted to
undermine police and the Borough. If | had to go through this again, | would do it
again, but making sure it was accurate.” RB said his comments were to show that this is

happening, it was not enough for politicians to say it is all going nicely.

SM said that he thought that completed the questioning and asked RB if he had any
questions.

RB said that his actions weren’t intentional.

SM told RB that this would be dealt with independently and asked what documentation
RB would like to leave for the Monitoring Officer.

RB said he would like to leave all of the evidence he had and that he had lots about
knife crime in the Borough.

SM clarified whether RB would be using this as evidence to show the level of knife
crime in the Borough? He asked RB to identify what relates partlcularly to this

complaint and pohce statistics.
RB said he would ask Simon Darby to do this.

It was agreed that RB would submit his evidence by Friday 13 February 2009.

I have read these notes and accept them as a true and accurate record of the
intefview :

8.,

Page 124




D

Phone: 020 8227 4394 Our address
Fax: 020 8227 3698 1 Town Sguare
Emai: Sanjay.prashar@lbbd.g Barking

ov.uk Essex G117LU

Fax

To: Lisa Newman From: Sanjay Prashar -

Fax: Recipient’s fax number Date: | Example: 2 March 2009‘
Subject: Subject fitle -notes of standards investigation mtervuew - l
Pages: Number of pages including this one 6

QO Urgent U For review [ Please reply O P(easé-.‘COﬁ'nm'ent

Message:
(“\g :q
B’Yﬁﬂﬂt’(f‘l‘(&?m
ssoeL228020 SIVIANIS-TYSIT-T847 9+ :0T 6002 dey 2 -

Page 125



o4

Notes of Standards |nvestigation {nterview with Councillor Mrs V Rush
16 January 2009
Committee Room 3
Barking Town Hall
11.30-12.30

Sanjay Prashar; Deputy Head of Law,; Corporate Law + Employment LBBD

(SP)
Helen Sargeant — Senior Legal Adviser Employment and Govermnance (HS);

Satish Mistry Deputy Head of Law (SM) —
Elly Leathers (EL) (notes)

Present:

Coungcillor Mrs V Rush (VR)
Moargan McSweeney, Political Assistant Majority Party (MM)

After introductions Satish explained what the meeting was for and how it would be
conducted.

VR  On/ around 24 September 2008 | found a found a video posted on Clir Barnbrook’s -
Daily Telegraph Blog. it had also been posted on You Tube and on his own
Richard Barnbrook blog in which he aftributes himself as a London Assembly

member for the GLA.

I presume you have watched the video — he is seen holding up a number of
newspapers and criticising articles.

What concemed me greatly is one section of the video where he says that in the
three weeks prior to the video a young girl had been murdered in an educatnona!
establishment in Barking and Dagenham and that two young men had been o

murdered in the borough.

‘Because of my portfolio responsibilities | knew these staiements to be false l also
felt them to be incredibly mﬂamma(ory

Dealing with community fears/fear of crime.is a responsibility that any elected
‘member should take seriously. By stating lies on fi im I feel he mﬁamed fears in our
community (not just in Barking and Dagenham but acmss London) e P EEes

| feel when you take up public office and sign o uphold dutses of off ce there is a e
code of conduct you sign up to spec:f‘ ¢ and we!l land out for Batkmg and - gt P

Dagenh am/ GLA

Tms covers:

» Honesty and integrity
¢ Duty to uphold the law
-» Leadership -

1Qf\_C0rporale Legal\ELLY LEATHERS\Draﬁ minutes Clir Rusi; iGOIOé’,doc

é%

B868€L228020 SIVTANIS-IHOIT-0dd ]

z-d ' g4 ¢ DI SDOZ Jeu ao‘

Page 126



VR and
~+ 7 Dagenham since 2006 is the fact that he doesn’t pay too much attention to the truth

- sMm

SM

" truth people will listen,

i [VR refers to a letter in the local papers] i ¥

‘Q:\borpora’te Legal\ELLY LEATHERS\Draft minutes Cllr Rush 16(')51'09.d0c' : B :
; ) . :’ . C“/ : )
5

e e s e

e-d

“This letter is unsigned.

Lying in this manneris dircctly at odds with the principle to upnold the law. It seems
to be attempting to undermine confidence in public safely, confidence with the
police, and directly at odds with the principie of leadership.

Across London we are working hard to reassure people that the streets are safe

and we are always reassuring the elderly / young people that the streets are safe
and by what Councillor Barnbrook has said he has deliberately set out to inflame
fear and undermine the public’s trust and confidence in local government and the

Police.

I watched the DVD several times and decided to make a complaint because | fel
that strongly.

Is there anything else you would like to add?

(Presents letter) Written statistics from Barking & Dagenham Police identify:

2006/07 6 murders in the borough

2007/08 3 murders in the borough

2008/09 1 murder in the borough .
THE

We are talking financial years here— therefore/onfy recorded murder this year was
on the 19 April which was nowhere near the time span Councillor Barnbrook was
referring to. :

This evidence shows how far we have come in Barking a_nd“ Da‘ge'riham'in the fight
against such crime. Lies in the video undermine the work we have done.

This is because it came by email. The inspector said he would send me a copy

‘though we haven't received it. | will get a signed copy and 'fomzard it to you.

_Anything else you would like to introduce?
To give you an idea of the character of the man what we have learnt in Barking and -

but will stand up and speak at great length and even if what hejis;"svayih'g is not the

[She stated that a letter was sent (11/12/08) to two Jocai papers (Cllr Mrs Rush read
the article) and he refers to himself as both Councilior Bambl_rodk and Greater.

LA
pa—

S3VIAYIS-TIHIIT-AEAT . 9b:0T 6002 “el 20

803€L2eB020

Page 127



p-d : 8638€EL2Z2BOZ0

London Assembly and he said i
had been ]

t made no difference as to how many deaths there

This letter appeared in the local paper headlined 'number of murders not relevant’.
WiAT

Whiist | agree arguing about numbers does
relevant the simple fact that there were no
between\no murders and one or three

HS  How did you come across the blog?

VR Politically — | am the Labour
on a daily basis. :

HS  How well read do you think these blogs are?

VR Theyare. — ey

MM We had a resident {abour p
number of hits are though.

not solve anything | think that it is very
murders. There is a big differehce

group’s secretary. | sweep through a number of blogs

arty member tell us about the blog. Don't know what the

VR ltis on You Tube as well. There are links to his political party on his blogs so
' people who are not politically minded, looking at You Tube may pick up the blog.

Regarding the number of hits, it appears fo be well used.

MM itis easy to find on google.lt wasn't difficult to find on You Tube.

SP s the video still on the blog.
VR: Itis onall of them.
HR . Why do you think it brings the council into disrepute?

VR When we have had a murder, not th

e last April, but the year before, we work with

‘the Police and there is an awful lot of effort by the Partnership on community _
reassurance. Myself/Police will go into the comimunity and reinforce community - -
- message. We have done a lot of that over the last two and a half years.
.~ Community have been responding well to reassurance message.. Great
. - relationships have built up with the Police. There is a trusted messenger

relationship across the borough. _

- This throws that all off side.

~ murders — what are you keeping from us?

place, but we are on the ba '

: relations and our young people are engaging with the Police,
. have to say that this did not actually happen. e

© Q:\Corporate Legal\ELLY LEATHERS\Drag minutes Clir Rush 160109.doc

{ have had peop;fééom-e:upfm}méié_‘;‘,‘;‘i‘;ay,tm’gé N
¢ l'have had to say that they did not take

ck-fool. When we have come s0 far in good community
itis frustrating to then

66

SAVIAYIS-IH9IT-agg

Page 128

9% 10T 6002 “ew 2o




2

Ancther example: Councillor Barnbrook is very good at inflaming situations. We
have had an incident of TB in a primary school. We had one case. Once again
Councillor Barnbrook has inflamed the community. He was at the schoof filming
children. Parents demanded he turned the cameras off. He would have you
believe that all the children had TB. It makes people fearful.

SM  Canl ask —in your perception that there is anything particular in relation to
Councillor Barnbrook’s own position that makes it important for him to be careful

what he says?

MM  Fear of crime is the main issue in boroughs. Thereis a disparity between actual ,
and fear of crime. Not just a reputational problem. Affects quality of life of all people
in borough. People won't engage. Young people are more inclined to join ga u ;u’uéé
when there is a perception of crime. Also affects business. Older people are@ '
to leave their house after dark. I you come fo the town centre in the evening TS '
remarkably quiet, and therefore this affects the borough.

Councitlor Barnbrook is not currently the leader of the opposition but he was in
2006. There is now a new Leader of the Opposition who does not have the same
profile as Councillor Barnbrook. The BNP's reputation is faken very seriously-and
they are a legifimate party. Councillor Bambrook doeshold sway with a good
number of people in Barking and Dagenham. [ think that in other boroughs people
would also be able to pick out Richard Barnbrook. He then uses that profile to |

inflame situations and uses topics such as murder.

SM I there is credible evidence that fear of crime has increased more here than in other
London boroughs and also you said that when this is discussed it increases : '
people’s anxiety levels. If you could provide evidence of this that would be useful.

VR  We can get that.
SM Do you think Councillor Bambrook made his comments knowing them to be false or .
is he just misconceived? .

VR He made the comments knowingly. | don't have a pérsdnal"assiétahf,r ’sbmé_gine et s
. who proof reads press statements — Councillor Bamnbrook, as an‘assembly - R il
member; has far more access to correct and accurate information. . O e

- MM In his letter he acknowledges the evidence is wrong yet leaves the information oﬁ.j
his website. N ‘ ’ B g B
MW Atworst he is lying, at best, it is a disregard for the truth. It is reckless and

iimesponsible without checking with the police and council. If he had checked with-
the Police and local authority, they would have confirmed the facts as being untrue.

Q:\Corporate Legal\ELLY LEA THERS\Draft minutes Clir Rush 160109 doc

L¥:01 6002 JeW 2o

-d 8639€L2Z2B020 SIJTAA3S-THa3T-0gg

Page 129



S

N4

The BNP is different to elsewhere in Britain. It is secn as credible, so when he says
something like that a fot of people would believe him.

S0 you are saying that it is not that it is Councillor Barnbrook, but also because he

is an influential politician. /)/(mg 1S NOTWHATWE ] Saib— 17 1S QECAQSF
THEIS JOT ONRY C R ézrqeu{%[{oomtgu‘fﬂl-go HS}?AEII&

. . ; o
SP  Are you ab!e_ to give examples of people approaching you regarding the blog? AtD BELIETE.

SM

VR A number of examples. Itis very hard to deal with people’s perception of crime.B5Y Some
The only way you can do that is by being very honest with people. Itis about B£ AN
reassurance and then people’s perceptions change. We have seen it in other  (NELU ENTr:
boroughs where people start to feel safe. We have now got to say we have to Poririctan
change people's perceptions. Changing people’s perceptions is very difficult.,

But WE ARE CONSTANTIS WORKING O THIS _
SM  One last thing. In terms of outcomes, as the complainant what would you like to

see as an oulcome?

VR 1think | would like a public apology to the residents of Barking and Dagenham and
London. I think that a period of time of cooling off untit Councillor/Assemblyman
Bamnbrook understands that there are certain standards for elected members that
he has to abide by. For example, sitting outside thel Chamber for a couple of

mounths. - sSus ngfgio«f

I cannot see how you can impose on

VR Impact also on his role as Assembly Member. e on
dards are the same at the GLA and at

one and not the other — | assume that the stan
L8BD.

SM  If the matter proceeds, it will be a matter for the respective Standard Committees, _

If you could get it ba'c'k, to us by

‘We will put together a transcript and send to you.
n it comes to producing a draft.

the following week with any other evidence. Whe
report we will invite your comments at that stage.

End of intérview.

I have read these notes and accept them as a true and a'ccu‘réte_reoord of the int___e_rview}_" e
éy{ Wit HinoR AMEDHENTS X e
Datet_:‘{.(.\7

eeermaatae

'Q:\Coxporate LegaNELLY LEATHERS\Draft minutes Clir Rush 160109.doc

62

y o d 869cL228

[aF=4s] SHITIAYIS-TEIIT-ada L¥ 10T 6002 JeY 20

Page 130



Sent: 01 April 2009 17:39
To: Prashar Sanjay
Subject: Fw: Serious Violence information

Sanjay

t'am sorry this has taken a little time to get the information to you but | am sure you will understand the police
pressures at the moment

I'am now confident that the information provided by Inspector Boyle. Below evidences that there were NO
individuals on life support during the period Clir Barnbrook refers to in his evidence/interview

Cllr Val Rush

From: Hugh.Boyle@met.pnn.police.uk
To: Councilior Rush, Valerie
Sent: Wed Apr 01 17:31:12 2009
Subject: Serious Violence information
Val,
The following information taken from the CRIS crime reports relate to offences classified as Most Serious
Violence (MSV) reported in the period 1 - 24 September 2008 for Barking & Dagenham Borough.
a) 17 offences are classified as MSV - these are either injury to head or cuts to the body ( based on revised
Home Office counting rules)
b) all the injuries were subsquently deemed non-serious.
c) apart from hospital admissions for triage purposes, there were no critical Injuries requiring intensive care
( on life support). .
Regards
Hugh
H Boyle
Inspector
P & R Unit - KG
755557
07801 794672

----- Original Message-----

From: Councillor Rush, Valerie [mailto:Valerie.Rush@Iibbd.gov.uk]
Sent: 31 March 2009 17:15

To: Boyle Hugh - KG

Subject: RE: Your request - what is needed !

Importance: High

Hugh,

Could you please provide me with the following information please.

Information is requested on the number of victims of recorded serious violence ( Most Serious
Violence) on Barking & Dagenham Borough between 1 - 24 September 2008 | am particularly
interested In the number who sustained such serious injuries that they were hopitaised,
including those on life support machine/ in intensive care.

Thank you

Regards,

Clir Val Rush

Executive Member for Safer Neighbourhoods

and Communities B
fele No €208 595 1587

177042000

Page 131



e T T T X s

IUis the policy of the MPS that:

MPS personnet (or agents working on behalf of the MPS) must not use
MPS systems to author, transmit or store documents such as electronic mail (e-mail)
messages or attachments:

* containing racist, homophobic.sexist, defamatory, offensive, illegal or
otherwise inappropriate material;

2 containing material requiring a protective marking higher than

RESTRICTED, (and not higher than NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED across

the internet) without the use of approved encryption;

* containing personal data for use other than in accordance with
the notification(s) under the Data Protection Act, 1998 of the
system(s) from which the data originates.

* This Email message has been scanned for viruses and contents.

ookt ok ok ok ok ok ook ok K ok sk ROK K ok sk sk ok stk SOk R koK K KOk KK oK sk sk sk ok sk ok s ook sk 6 ke s sk sk ok ok skok ok sk ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only. It may
be private, confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other
confidentiality requirements. All communications sent to or from this organisation
may be subject to recording or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. If
you are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on +44

020-8215-3000 and delete the message from all locations in your computer network.
Do not copy this email or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any person:

to do so maybe unlawful.

ok O FOR R dof sk ok kR R R ok ok ok ok KK KRR KKK KR K Kk ok ok ko ok kR ok ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok o KR ok

It is the policy of the MPS that:

MPS personnel (or agents working on behalf of the MPS) must not use

MPS systems to author, transmit or store documents such as electronic mail (e-mail) messages or

attachments:

* containing racist. homophobic,sexist, defamatory, offensive, illegal or
otherwise inappropriate material;

¥ containing material requiring a protective marking higher than
RESTRICTED, (and not higher than NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED across
the internet) without the use of approved encryption;
* containing personal data for use other than in accordance with
the notilication(s) under the Data Protection Act, 1998 of the
system(s? from which the data originates.

*

FThis Bmail message has been scanned for viruses and contents.

R S b by R sk R KRR R R S OR K OK R R YR K O K ok R R Kb kR e sk sk s Kk ok

1704 2000

Page 132

#

10



F7 0472000

Page 133

.y



Frewm: Councillor Rush, Valerie
Sent: Wed 18/03/2009 19:42
To: Prashar Sanjay

Subject: RE: Investigation Report

Thank vyou Sanjay, I fully understand the posizion. Thers are another couple cf
comments I will advise you on and its up to you what is done with them.

Cllx Barnbrook refers to 2 individuals who he states were on life support, and who did
not die, when he made the blog.

Can I please advise you that to my certain knowledge bearing in mind that I am always
briefed by the Borough Commander on all critical incidents when they happen in the
borough, that during the timescale that Cllr Barnbrook was referring to in the video
there were no such incidents or individuals.

The Only incident where a young man was stabbed in the borough and then driven to
Newham by his friends befcre calling an ambulance and police, and who did end up on
life support and was very lucky to recover happened just before Christmas.

So well outside the time that your investigation was covering.

Page 134



Executive Member for Safer

and Cowmunities

Tele No.

email:

0208 595 1587

Neighbourhoods

val.rushelbbd.gov.uk

Page 135



Response to Investigation Report
Case Reference: Sept-05/M(C3/08

I have read the above report into the allegation made against me by Councillor Rush and wish te
make the following points:

= |accept the general validity of the complaint but do not atcept that the inaccuracy of
my statement was deliberate.

* | did not know that the data contained in the recording was incorrect | would not have
posted the recording if | had know that it was incorrect.

= Once | realised that the data was incorrect, the recording was removed from the
Internet on my instruction within 24 hours.

= Although I knew that the video was to be used for some purpose, 1 did not know the
exact timing or media that would be used to convey it.

»  The speed to the delivery of the report, meant that some of
the remarks | had intended to make, did not come out as | had intended them.

= | had meant to say that one girl from Barking and Dagenham had been murdered in
Newham, not that she had been murdered within the Barking and Dagenham borough.

= The other two cases | mentioned were attempted murders and, at the time, the victims
were in intensive care. Very fortunately these victims pulled through.

»  When | stated that these were “murders” | had actually meant “attempted murders”.
This was not picked up in the editing of the report.

=  The message | was trying to convey, in filming the report, was that knife crime in the
borough of Barking and Dagenham is ride and proportionately one of the highest in
London. My intention in highlighting this was to make people aware of this in order to
engage and encourage them to join in combating the problem rather than to frighten
people or to criticise the Metropolitan Police.

*  The Metropolitan Police statistics that they publish are inaccurate.

« | apologise for passing on information that was incorrect. It had not been my intention
to mislead anyone and the inaccuracies were unintentional

* | do not apologise for trying to highlight a genuine problem in order to encourage
something to be done about it.

= | consider that the complaint is part of a political campaign against me.

Richard Barnbrook 15 April 2009

Page 136



	Agenda
	4 Members' Code of Conduct
	5 Procedure for Dealing with Local Hearings
	6 Monitoring Officer Report - MC9-08
	06(b)-investigation-report - redacted
	Evidence bundle


